I OMB No, 15450047

o 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax 2014
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenus Code {except private foundations) @
S * Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
\nlermal Ravenue Service > Information about Form 980 and its instructions is at www./rs.gov/form930. Inspection
A Forthe 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginnin and endi 1213112014
B_Check if applicable: §C Neme of organzation  PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC D Employer identification number
Address change Ooing business as i
l—_-l Number and street {or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) {Roomisurte 6-0413230
= Name change  Jo0 BOX 70362 E Telephona number
Inittal retum City or town State ZIP code
[rvanmumtemsns [SANJUAN PR corensey  MIEN721:1007
Foralgn country name Farelgn province/state/county Forelgn postal coda
[] Amenced retum G Gross receipls § 5,995 157
I:l Application pending | F Name and address of principal officer: uJH(n} Is this a group return for subordinales? DY“ No
IDR. NELSON COLON TARRATS PO BOX 70362, SAN JUAN, PR Pud Hib) Are all subordinates included? ] Yes[ X] No
| Tax-exempt slatus: 501(c)(3)[:] 501(c)  ( ) @ (inzert no.) [:l 4947(a){1) or |:| 527 If “No," attach a fist. {sea instrucilons}
J_Woebsliie: » http/iwww.fcprorgl Hic} Group exempiion number P N/A
K Form of organization: Corporation D Trust D Association D Other B iL Year of formation: 1984 ]M Stale of legal domicile:  pR
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: ~ TO DEVELOP THE CAPABILITIES OF POOR ___
8 LOMMUNITIES IN PUERTO RICO TO THEY, ARE ABLE TQ SOCIALLY TRANSFORM THEMSELVE AND ACHIEVE ECONOA
o
2 g
g 2 Check this box bf:] if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
© 1 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a). . . . . . . . e 3 15
‘f’n 4  Number of Independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, ine 1b). . . . . . 4 14
£ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V,line2a). . . . . . . . 5 22
% 6 Total number of volunteers {estimate if necessary). . . . . . . R ] 8]
< | Ta Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 T 7a 0
b_Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T line 34. . . . . . . . . . b o 0
Prlor an Current Year
g 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIII, line 1h). Ve M e e e o e 3,283,981 5,434,558
€ | 9 Program service revenue (Part VII), line 2g) . Ce e e e e 0l 0
5 10  Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), Imes 3,4, and Td) ....... 526,622 548,321
& 1141  Other revenue (Part ViIl, column (A), fines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c, and 11e). . . 12,524 12,278
12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIII, column {A), ne 12} . . 3,823,127 5,995 157
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3). . . . . . 1,914,934 2,277,853
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . 0 0
w |15  Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A) lnes 5—10) 1,045,526 1,337,753
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e). . . . . . 0 0
& | b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, calumn (D), line 25) > 5_6_3_._12_0
i 17  Other expenses (Part |1X, column {A), lines 11a~11d, 11f-24g) . . 640,620 2,173,704
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), Ime 25) 3,601,080 5,789,310
19 Revenue less expenses. Sublract line 18 fromline 2. . . . . . . . . . 222,047 205,847
5 § Beginning of Current Year End of Yaar
gs 20 Totalassets(Part X, line16). . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ..., 29,006,577 29,894 512
‘g 21 Totai liabilities {Part X, line 26) 0 oD o0o0B0AaD00 00 | 1,265,978 1,680,817
i... 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract I ne 21 from ine20 . . . . . . .. 27,740,599 28,213,695

Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that ) have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and staterments, and o the bast of my knowledge
and belief, it 1s true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer} is based on all information of which preparer has any &

6.
Sign
Here Sl&;-ture of officer Data
NOELIA MARIN FINANCE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title

PTIN

e |0 7f T MM 7| SPEF.%L MG s o 2 5277

Preparer

Use Only |Fir'sname GPA. 2 Fims EIN P (L &~ O25 -
Firm's address B - Phane no.
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see mstn.lchons). B amalie 5 5 o5 o T ch E]No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014)
HTA



Fotm 990 (2074) PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230 Page 2
Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note o any lineinthisPartill. . . . . . . . . . . .

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:

TRANSFORM THEMSELVE AND ACHIEVE ECONOMIC SUFFICIENCY

2 Did the arganization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior FOM 890 0P 990-EZ2. . . . . . .« v v v v b e e e e [ Yes No
If *Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O,

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SBIVICES? . . . L L L et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes No
If "Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O,

4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of Its three largest program setvices, as measured by
expenses, Section 501(c}3) and 501(c)({4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reporied.

4a (Code: )(Expenses $ ____ 3,063,736 includinggrants of $ _______ 72,949 )(Revenue$ ____ __ 4,286,310))

STUDENT ACADEMIC PERFORMANCE, WILL BE THE RESULT OF THE COLABORATION BETWEEN THE PUBLIC, PRIVATE _

4d Other program services. (Describe in Schedule 0.)

{Expenses $ 1,273,322 including grants of $ 996,693 } (Revenue $ 873,091 )
4o Total program service expenses »> 4. 489,764

Form 990 (z014)



Form 990 (2014)  PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230 Page 3
Part IV Checkliist of Required Schedules

Yes | No

1 s the organizalion described in section 501(c){3) or 4947(a){1) {other than a private foundation)? /f "Yes,”

complete Schadule A . . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1] X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contribulors {see lnstructlons)? ...... 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to

candidates for public office? f "Yes,"complete Schedule C, Part! . . . . . . . . . « « « « v v v v v .. 3 X
4 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did lhe organization engage in lobbying aclivities, or have a section 501(h)

eleclion in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partlf . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 4 X

5 Is the organization a seclion 501{c)(4}, 501(c)(5), or 501{c){6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? if “Yes,"” complete Schedule C,
L O - 5 X

6 Did the organization malnlam any donor adwsed funds aor any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If

"Yas,” complele Schedule D, Part! . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . 5000000 aa 6| X
7 Did the arganizatian receive or hald a conservatlon easement including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, hisloric land areas, or hisloric struclures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partil . . . . . . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of ar, histarical lreasuras, or other similar assets? If "Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Part Il . . . . . . . . . . . . .. L oo e e e e e e e, . 8 X

9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt

negotiation services? If "Yes,"complele Schedule D, PartiV. . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... . ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes," complefe Schedule D, PartV . . . . . . 10| X

11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VI, IX, or X as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes, " complete

Schedule D, Part VI.. . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 1Mal X
b Did the organization report an amount for mveslments—other secunnes in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported In Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartViIl.. . . . . . . . . . . . 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% aor more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,"” complete Schedule D, Part V... . . . . . . . . . . . 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assels
reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX.. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . « . . .. 11d X
e Did the organization report an amaunt for other liabifitles in Part X, line 257 If "Yes compiete Schedule D, Part X.. [11e X
f Did the arganization's separate or consolidated financial statements far the tax year include a foatnote that addresses
the organizalion's liability for uncertain tax positlons under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX. . . . . [ 14f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financlal statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl .. . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consohdatad mdapendent audited f nanmal slatements for the lax year‘? if “Yes,"
and Iif the arganization answered "No" to line 12a, then compleling Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional . . . |12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b){(1)}(A)(Hi)? f "Yes,” complete Schedule £ . . . . . . . . | 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States?. . . . . . . . . . (14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of mare than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities cutside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, PartslandiV . . . . . . . . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? if “Yes," complefe Schedule F, Parisffand IV . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, mare than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? f "Yes," complefe Schedule F, Parts ilitand IV . . . . . . N X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services
on Part IX, column (A), Ines 6 and 11e? i "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions). . . . . .o 117 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part V1), lines tc and 8a? if "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partlf . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... . 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIll, line 9a7
If "Yes,"complete Schedule G, Partill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e .. 119 X
20a DId the organtzation operate ane or more hospital facilities? if "Yes,” complete Schedule H R 20a X
b_If "Yes" fo line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retumn? . . . . . . 20b

Form 990 (2014)



Form 990 (2014} PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230 Page 4
Part IV Checkiist of Required Scheduies {continued)

21

22

23

24a

26

27

28

29
30

|

32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domeslic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column {A), line 17 If "Yes,” complele Schedule |, Parts tand il . . . . . . . .
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Partstand llf . . . . . . .

Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensehon of the

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? if "Yes,"complete Schedule J . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... ...

Did the organization have a tax-exempl bond issue with an oulstandmg principal amount of more lhan

$100,000 as of the iast day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes," answer lines

24b through 24d and complete Schedufe K. If "No,"gotoline25a . . , . . . . . . .. .

Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a lemporary period excepllon?

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year

to defease any tax-exemptbonds? . . . . . . . . . . . ... oL .
Did the organization act as an "on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstandlng at any l|me dunng the year? . ..
Section 504(c)(3), 501(¢)(4}, and 501{c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benel’l
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yss,” complete Scheduwle L, Part | . .
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a

prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organizalion's prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Parf! . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. .

Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for recelvables from or payables lo any

current or former officers, direclors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or

disqualified persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Parttt . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .

Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance fo an officer, dlreclor lrustee key employee

substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection commiltee member, or to a 35% controlled

entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part il . .

Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedula L

Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

A current or farmer officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employae? Jf "Yes," complate

Schedule L, PartiV. . . . . . .. ...

An entity of which a current or former officer, dlrector lrustee. or key employee {or a famlly member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If *Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part IV .

Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes," complels Schedule M .

Did the organization receive contributions of arl, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,"complete Schedule M . . . . . . . . . .. ... . ... ... ..
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yas," complete Schedule N,

e 1
Did the arganizalion sell exchange dlspose of or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?

If*Yes," complete Schedule N, Partlf . . . . . . . ., . . . . . . . . .
Did the organization own 100% of an entity dlsregarded as separate from the organlzatlon under Regulatlons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part! . . . . . . . . . .

Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entlty‘? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part !l
MooriViandPartV, line1 . . . . . . . . . . . e 5o o o0ooasn
Did the arganization have a controlled entlty within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? e e e e e .
If “Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled
entity within the meaning of section 512(b)}{13)? If "Yes," compiete Schedule R, Fart V., line 2 .
Section 501(c}3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable relaled
organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartV,line2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ...
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part

1/ A S T I
Did the organization complete Schedule O and prowde explanatlons in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11b and

19?7 Note. All Form 890 filers are required to complete Schedule ©.. . . . . . . . . e e e,

Yes | No
211 X
| 22 X
23 | X
24a X
24b X
24c X
24d X
25a X
25b X
26 X
27 X
28a X
28b X
28¢ X
29 X
30 X
3 X
32 X
33 X
34| X
35a X
35b X
36 X
37 X
38| X

Form 990 (2014)



Form 950 (2014) PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230 Page 5
Statements Regarding Other IRS Fiiings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV. . . . . . . . . . . . . L__I
Yes | No
ia Enter the number reporied in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . . . . . . . 1a 0
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if nol applicable . . . . . . 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments o vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings o prizewinners? . ., . . . ., . . . . . .. .. ... 5 00 o000 oo o 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reporied on Form W-3, Transmlltal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . . | 2a 22
b Ifatleast one is reported on line 2a, did the crganization fite all required federal employment tax retums? , . . . 2b X
Note. | the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife. (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . . . . . . . . 3a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T far this year? if "No" fo line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . . . . . 3b X

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country {such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial

b If"Yes" enter the name of the forelgn counlry [ 2

{FBAR).
5a Was the organizalion a party lo a prohibited tax shelter transaction al any time during the tax year?. . . . . . . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?. . . . | 5b X
¢ If"Yes"toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form8886-T?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .o 5¢ X
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100 000 and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions?. . . . . . . . . Ba X
b If"Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? ., . . . . . R 6b X

7 Organizations that may receive deductlbla contributions under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $756 made partly as a contribution and partiy for goods

and services provided tothe payor? . . . . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e 7a X
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services prowded? ....... . 7b X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of !angible personal property far which it was
required to file Form 82827. . . . . . 56 0ao0o0ob60a00 Q00D no 0. 7c
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fi Ied dunng 1he yaar e e e e l 7d I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premlums ona personal benefit contract?., . . | Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? . . . . 7f X
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified inteflectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | | 79 X
h  Ifthe organization received a contribulion of cars, boals, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? . | 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds., Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?, . . . . . 0 oo a5 8 X
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section4966?. . . . . . . . . . . . . 9a X
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor adviser, or related person?. . . . . . . 9b X
10  Sectlon 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIl line 12, . . . . . . . . {10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vi, line 12, for public use of club facmtles . . . [10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders , , ., . .. - . |11
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) . o0 0ooo0o0oo0O0oooaoc 11b
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts Is the urganlzatlon filing Form 390 in lieu of Form 1041?. . . |12a X
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt Interest recsived or accrued during the year . . . . L‘leI
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed o issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate?. . . . . . . . . . . . . 13a X
Note. See the instructions for additional information the arganization must report on Schedule Q.
b Enter the amount of reserves the arganization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans. . . . . . . . . . . . ., .. 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand. . . . . . . . . . .. .. . .. ... .. 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tannmg services during the taxyear?. . . . . . . . . . 14a X
b_If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No, " provids an explanation in Schedule © . . . . |14b X

Form 990 (2014}



Form 930 (2014) PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes response (o lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No”

response fo Ime 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O, See instrucfions.

Check If Schedule C contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI .

Section A. Govarning Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enler the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year. . . 1a 15
If there are material diferences in voting rights among members of the goveming body, or
if the goveming body delegated broad authority to an execulive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent. . . 1b 14
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key amployee? . .. . 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the d:rect
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a2 management company or ather person? . 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its govemning documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? . . . . 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockhalders, or ather persons who had lhe pawer to elect or appomt
one or more members of the governingbody? . . . . . . . . . . . .. A 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved 1o {or subject to approval by) members
stockholders, or persons other than the goveming body?. . . . . . R b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings heid or wrmen actlons underkaken dunng
the year by the following:
a Thegoveminghody?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 8ai X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the govemning bady? . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . .. 8b] X
9 |s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached
at the organization's mailing address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule © . . . . 9 X
Sectlon B. Poiicies (This Section B requests information aboul policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yeos | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?. . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e - 10a X
b if "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the aclwmes of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? . . . 10b X
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its gaverning body befare filing the form? . 41a] X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the arganization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? if "No,"go to line 13. . . . 12al X
b Waere cfficers, diractors, or trustess, and key employees raquired to disclose annually interests that could gwe rise to conﬂtcis? 12b| X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,"
describe in Schedule O how thiswasdone. . . . . . . . . . . . .. B k1S
13 Did the crganization have a written whistleblower policy?. . . . . . . . . R EEE 13| X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . . . . . . coeoe s Lia] X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and dacision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official. . . . . . . . . . . v e e e e o ow (15a] X
b Other officers or key employess of the organization. . . . . . . O ST 15b| X
If"Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Inslructlons)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribule assets to, or participate in a joint venlure or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity duringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . L L . e e e e e e e e e . [|18a X
b If"Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requlrmg the orgamzation to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respact to such arrangements? , . . . . . . . . ., . . . . . .. 16b A

Section C. Disciosure

17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed » PR

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {(or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501{c){3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website D Another's websita Upon request D Other (explain in Schadule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: &
NOELIA MARIN {787)721-1037

Ponce da Leon # 1719, SAN JUAN, PR 00909-1805 Puerto Rico

Form 990

{2014)



Form 980 {2014) PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230 Page 7
Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPastVIl. . . . . . . . . . .. [:]
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employess, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with ar within the
organization's tax year.
« List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizalions), regardless of amount
of compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), {E}), and (F} if no compensation was paid.
* List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”
¢ List the organization's five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
» List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensaled employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportablie compensation from tha organization and any related organizations.
* List all of the organization's former directors or trustees thal raceived, in the capacity as a former director or frustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

I:l Check this box if neither the organization nor any refated organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

{c)
Positlon
{A) {B} {da nat check more than one {D) {€) (3]
Name and Title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Repontable Estimated
hours per officer and a director/trustee) compensation compensation amount of
weak (list any g 5| s g - g b from from !'ala.led other )
hours for a2 2 2 o the organizations compensation
related Fl é g E g 3 2 g organizatian {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
arganizations g- 5| g HE % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
helow dotted g|e < and related
line) § g 2 'g organizations
: i
) RENEFRINTOLUGO ... .12.00;
PRESIDENTE X X
.{2) _CESARA/REYHERNANDEZ ____________ L _____ . 4.00]
VICE PRESIDENTE X X
L3 AIDATORRESCRUZ o loa......4:00)
SECRETARY. X X
{4 CARLOSH.DELRIO .. .. 400
SUB TESORERO X X
_{5). ANTONIO ESCUDEROVIERA____________| ... 4.00)
TREASURER X X
-{6). RUBENMORALESRIVERA ___  _ ____ . .|.........400]
TRUSTEE X X
(7). ANGEL L. SAEZLOPEZ. CPA . .| . _ 4.00f
TRUSTEE X X
_(8) _ROBERTOPAGAN e, 8:00;
TRUSTEE X X
_8),_JUSTOMENDEZ ARAMBURU_____________ N -l
TRUSTEE X X
{10) _VICTOR GARCIA SAN INOCENCIO_____ ___|_____ ... 4.00]
TRUSTEE X X
{13)_VICTOR RIVERAHERNANDEZ | .. ... 400
TRUSTEE X X
{12) MANUEL ANGELMORALES | .. ... 400
TRUSTEE X X
113), MARIADOLORESFERNOS ____ .l . .. 400
TRSUTEE X X
A14) ANITZACOXMARRERO_________________ | ________ 400
TRUSTEE X X

Form 990 (2014)



Form 530 (2014) PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230 Page 8
Part Vi Section A. Officers, Diractors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
{c)
Position
{A) [1:1] {do not check mare than one {>) {E} {F
Name and fitle Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reporiable Estimated
hours par officer and a direclor/trustee) |  compensation comp. tion i of
week (list any e 73 =le x| m from from related olher
hours for 22 % 3 BRI the organizations compensaton
reiated E g ) sl2 g i organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organizations |2 & g 2 g (W-2H098-MISC) organization
belowdotted |~ 5| £ < § and related
line) @ g g B organizations
| § g
2
{15) NELSONCOLONTARRATS _____________l .. ... 40.00,
EXECUTIVE PRESIDENT X X|X] X 138,100 0 55,000
L R RSO
L R NS
L) R DUV
) e
K I S
L R SRR
L S S
L T N
Rt R DR
L R SRR
1b  Sub-total . S e e e e e > 138,100 Y 55,000
c Total from continuation sheets to PartVil,SectionA . . . . . . . . .. .» 8] 0 0
d Totalf{addlinesibandic). . . . . . . . . . ... ... ......®» 138,100 4] 55,000
2 Total number of Individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received mare than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization > 1
Yes{ No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employea on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation fram
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such
individual . . . . . ., .. 0o ooo0o0odGcEO0bOc00000G00DE00G00e0anD . 4§ X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchperson . . . . . . . . . . 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent cantractors that received mare than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization, Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax
year.
A (B) ()
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
NONE 0
0
0
0
1]
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received
more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization » 1

Form 990 (2014)



Form 980 (2014) PUERTO RICC COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230 Page 9
Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or nota to any lineinthisPat VI . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. D
8) (c} )
Total ravenua Related or Unrelated Revenue
axampt business excluded from
function ravenue tax under sections
L bema O rvienis 512-514
22 1a Federated campaigns. . . . . . 1a 1]
£ 5| b Membershipdues. . . ib o
".E ¢ Fundraisingevents. . . . . . . . . 1e
% 5| d Relaled organizations. . . . . . .. Ld 0
'="§ e Government grants {(contributions). . . [1e 0
2y f All other conltributions, gifts, grants, and
25  smilaramounts not included above . . . [1f| 5434558
gE g Noncash conlrbutions included in lines ta-1f. & | 0
h_Total. Add lines 1a-1f . . . . . = . . PP 5,434 558
2 Business Code
Sl2a o el e e 0]
- B 0|
Sl e 0
gl o T o 0
3 e PO 0
g' f All ather pregram service revenue . 0
% | @ Total Add lines 2a-2f . e ne e o e » 0
3 Investment income (including dwrdends |nterest and
other similaramounts). . . . . . . . . . . . . .. > 548 321
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds ., . .p» 0
§ Royaltes. . . . . . .. P v
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents. .
b Less: rental expenses., . .
¢ Rental income or (foss) . 0 0
d Net rental income or (loss) . PP > 0
7a Gross amount from sales of | () Securities .I_( ]0"“1'_,
assets other than inventory . o [
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses. . . . 0 0
¢ Gainorfloss). . . . . .. 0 0f
d Netgalnor{loss). . L 0
2 | Ba Gross income from fundraising
® events (notincluding$ o]
> . . =
K of confributions reported on line 1c). |
P SeePartlV,linet8. . . . . . a 0|
= b Less: direct expenses . b g
S ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundralslng events . > 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See PartiV,line19. . . . . . . .. a 0
b Less: directexpenses. . . . . . b 0
¢ Net incoms or (loss) from gaming achvmes b= -’Jl
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances, . . . . . . a a
b lLess:costofgoodssold. . . . . . . b 0
¢__Net income or (loss) from sales of Inventonr e Oj
Misceilanecus Revenus Business Code
1ta OtherSupport . 12,278
- 0
e 0
d Allotherrevenue. . . . . . . . G
a Total. Addlines1ta=i4d. . . . . . . . . .. N 12,278
42 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. . . . . . . ., . . . . L 5,995,157 0

Form 990 (2014)



Farm 990 (2014)

PUERTQ RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC

66-0413230

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501{c){3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any lineinthisPartIX. . . . . . . . . . . ... .. D
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total ::‘!am“ Pmm‘:’“ nic Mmagg:l’am o Fmﬂsm
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil expenses ganerel sxpenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domastic organizations
domestic gopvernments. See Part IV, line 21. . 1,129412 1,129,412
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 . 1,148,441 1,148 441
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign gavernments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 . 0
4 Benefits paid to or for members . . 0
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
frustees, and key employees . 138,100 27,620 27 620 82,860
6 Compensation not included above, to dlsquallfred
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958{c){3)(B) . . . Q
7 Othersalariesandwages. . . . . 813,711 489,581 135,930 188,200
8 Pension plan accruals and cunlnbutlons (lnclude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer cuntrlbutions) 63,555 19,606 22,679 21,270
9 Other employee benefits . ... 120,490 40.846 48,585 31,059
10 Payrall taxes . 201,897 101,164 36,915 63,818
11 Feesior services (non-employees)
a Management . 847,541 721 832 108,835 16,770
b legal. . . . . . . 0
¢ Accounting . 0
d lobbying. 0]
e Professional fundralsmg serv:ces See Part IV lme 17 0
f Investment management fees . . 0
g Other. (il line 11g amount exceeds 10% of Ime 25 column
{A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.) 0
12  Advertising and promotion. . 32,400 19,236 0 13,164
13 Officesxpenses. . . . . . . . . . . 933,245 912,745 16,880 3,620
14  Information lechnology . . . 0
15 Royalties. . 0
16 Occupancy. . . 0
17 Travel. . . . . . . . .. ... .. 31,971 25,001 1,136 5,834
18 Paymants of lravel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials . 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings. . . . . 4]
20 Interest. . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... 0
21 Payments to affiliates . . Y
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amomzauon 90,663 47,951 21,356 21,356
23 insurance. . . . . . . . 55,570 36,461 19,109 0
24  Other expenses, ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amaunt, list line 24e expenses on Scheduls O.)
a uutes 60,582 25,451 23,697 11,434
b Repair & Maintenance _____________________________ 59,724 12,591 47,078 55
¢ BadDebls . eeeeennn. 0 0 0 0
A SOCUNY 24,649 18,579 6,070 0
e Allotherexpenses ____ 37,359 18,633 15,046 3,680
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . 5,789,310 4,795,150 531,040 463,120
26 Joint costs. Compiete this line only if the
organization reported in column {B) Joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here bf:] if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . .

Form 990 (2014)



Farm 980 {2014) PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230  Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O conlains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. |;]___
A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing. . . . . . . . R 1,537.833F 1 1,846,966
2 Savings and lemporary cashinvestments, . . . . . . . . . . .. 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net. . . . . . . . . .. . . .. 1,702,183 3 2,448,508
4 Accounilsreceivable,net. . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ., o] 4 0
5 Loans and other receivables from cumrent and forrner officers, dIrBCl()rS
trustees, key employees, and highesl compensaled employees.
Complele Part Il of Schedule L . e e e e e e e e . 5
6  Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c){3)(B), and cantributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c){9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
g organizations {see instruclions). Complete Part It of Schedule L.. . . . . .. . . . 6
% | 7 Notes and loans receivable, net . ol 7 180,000
< | 8 Inventories for sale or use . e e e e e e e e 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferrad charges 41.550{ 9 49,836
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or
other basis. Camplete Part VI of Schedule D | 10a 2,613,906
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 703,301 1,986,164 10c 1,910,605
11 Invesiments—publicly traded securities. . . . . . . ., ., . . . .. 23,738,847 11 23,458 597
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 ........ 0] 12 0
13  Investments—program-related. See PartiV,line11. . . . . . . . . 0] 143 0
14 [ntangible assets . 0] 14 0
15 Other assets. See Part [V, |InB 11 e e e e e e e e e e 0] 15 0
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {must equal line34) . . . . . . 29.006,5771 16 29,894,512
17  Accounts payable and accruedexpenses, . . . . . . . . . . . . 788,927 17 1,209,123
18  Grants payable . 453,924 18 451,413
19 Deferredravenue. . . . . . . . . . . . ... ... .. 19
20 Tax-exempt bond |IabI|l|IGS 500000000 ¢ . 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part WV of Schedule D 3 o 21
#1122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
b= frustees, key employeaes, highest compensated employess, and
é disqualified persons. Complete Part Hl of Schedulet.. . . . . . 22
123  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrefated third parties . . 23,127 23 20,281
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . . . 0] 24 0
25  Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete
Part X of Schedule D, i 000000t 88000000 0l 25 0
26 Total liabilities, Add lines 17 lhrou_gh_zs ........ 1,265,978] 26 1,680,817
" Organlzations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 948), check here» and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E 27 Unrestrictednetassets. . . . . . . . . . . ., . .. 7,425294] 27 7,767 469
Q|28 Temporarily resfricted netassets. . . . . . . . . ... .. .. 118,018] 28 192,839
T (29 Permanently restricted net assels . 500880000 ans 20,197,287 29 20,253,387
e Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (Ascsss), check here > D and
] complete lines 30 through 34,
§ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds . . . . . . . ac
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund. . . . . 31
% |32 Retained samings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . . 32
£33 Totalnetasselsorfundbalances. . . . . . . . . . « . « . .. 27,740,599 33 28,213,695
34  Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 20,006,577 34 29,894 512

Form 990 (2014)



Form 590 (2014)  PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC
el Reconciliation of Net Assets

66-0413230  Page 12

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xi .

[

O E~NONhAWN =

-

Total revenue {must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12). . .

5,995,157

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25). . . . . S 300000000 oo0oo

5,789,310

Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1.

205,847

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year {must equal Part X |InB 33 co!umn (A)) .

27,740,599

Net unrealized gains (losses)oninvestments. . . . . . . . . . . .

267,249

Donated services anduse of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e

0

Investmentexpenses . . . . . . . . . . . 000 D0Do0D0Do0oado0Dnoe0aaan oo

Priorperiod adjustments . . . . . . . . . . . ..

woo-aenu:&u'u.;_

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

0
0
0

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (rnust equal Part X Ime 33
column (B)) .

-
o

28,213,695

Flnanclai Statements and Reportlng
Check if Schedule O contains a respense or note to any line in this Part XIi .

]

2a

b

3Ja

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 930: D Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . . .

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidaled basis, or both:

Separate basis [:l Consolidated basis r__l Both consolidated and separate basis

Woere the organization's financial stalements audited by an independent accountant? . . . . . . . . . .
If “Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separale basis, consolidated basis, or both:

Separate basis I:I Consolidated basis r__l Both consclidaled and separate basis

If "Yes" te line 2a ar 2b, does the organization have a commiites that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an indepandent accountant? , .
If the arganization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in

If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts'? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits .

Yos | No

2a

a o 2b

2c¢

. 3a

3b

Form 990 (2014)



SCHEDULE A . . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 930 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support |
Complete if the organization is a section 501{c)(3) organization or a section 2@1 4
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of tho Treasury » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service »  Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) and lts instructions {s at www.irs.govform990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer ldentification numbar

PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230
Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or associalion of churches described in section 170(b){1){(A)i).

|:| A school described in section 170(b){1}{A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

D A hospital ar a cooperalive hospital service arganization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii).

D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){(1)(A){iif). Enter the
hospital's name, City, and state:

D An organization operated for the bensfil of a callege or universily owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170{b){1}{A){lv). (Complete Part il.)

D A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1}{A}{v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a govemmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){1)}{A){vi). (Complete Part L.}

D A community trust described in section 170(b){1){A){vi). (Complete Part II.)

D An organization that normafly receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempl functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2} no more than 33 1/3% of its
suppaort from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 50%{a){2). (Complete Part lIL.}

10 |:| An organization organized and operaled exclusively to test for public safety. See sectlon 509(a)(4).

11 |:| An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported arganizations described in section 509(a)(t) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509{a){3).
Chaeck the box in linas 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 111, and 11g.

a D Type L. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or conlrolled by its supported organlzation(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
arganization. You must completa Part IV, Sections A and B.

b Type Ii. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
controf or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sectlons A and C.

c I:] Type lit functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported arganization(s) (see instructions). You must compiete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:] Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

@ I:] Chaeck this box if the arganization received a wrillen determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type ll, Type HI

functionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated suppor‘(ing arganization.

Enter the number of supported organizations .

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

th W N

-~ @™

o o

-y

............

9

(1) Name of supported organization (it} EIN (iif) Type of arganization | (iv) Is \he organization | (v) Amount of monetary {vi} Amount of
{describad on lines 1-9 | listad in your gavering support (see other support (see
above or IRC section document? instructions) instructions)
{see instructions))
Yes No
{A)
(8)
©
)
{E)
Total 0 4]

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
HTA

Schedule A {(Formn 990 or 990-EZ) 2014



Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC

56-0413230

Paga 2

Support Scheduie for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(-b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part i or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part lii. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) M  (a) 2010 {b) 2011

(c) 2012

(d) 2013

(e) 2014

(f) Tutal

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membarship fees received, (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”). . . . .

1,798,883 1,889,232

1,502,086

3,283,979

5,434,558

13,909,738

2 Tax revenues levied [ar the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expented on
itsbehalf. . . . . . . . . . . ..., 4] 0

3 The value of servicas or facilitias
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization withoutcharge . . . . . . 0 0

0

0

4 Total. Addlines 1 through3 . . . . . . 1,799,883 1,889,232

1,502,086

3,283,979

5,434,558

13,909,738

5 The portion of total contributions by each
person {other than a governmental unit
or publicly supported organization)
included on line 1 that exceeds 2%
of the amount shown on line 11,
columnffy. . . . . . . ... ...

€ Public suppori. Subtracl line 5 from line 4.

13,909,738

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) »  {a) 2010 {b) 2011

{c) 2012

{d) 2013

(e) 2014

{f Total

7 Amountsfromlined4. . . . . . . . . 1,799,883 1,889,232

1,502,086

3,283,979

5,434,558

13,908,738

8 Gross income from interes!, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUTCES . . - + v 4 & & & « + + « »

655,066 731,875

740,845

671,564

724 058

3,523,408

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whather or not the business is
tequlary cariedon. . . . . . . . . Q 0

10 Otherincome. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaininPartVL). . . . . . . .. 23,610 17.555

12,524

12,278

83,940

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10, .

17,517,086

12 Gross receipts from related activities, efc. (seeinstructions). . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ...

12 ]

13  First five years. If the Form 930 is for the organizalion's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check thisbox and stophere. . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .. 0L 9 o o

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column {f)} .
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Partll, iine 14, . . . . . 5 0 &

14

79.41%

15

74.28%

16a 33 1/3% support test—2014. f the organization did not check the box on line 13, and Ims 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization. . . . . . . . . . . & .« « © . i e e e e e e »

b 33 1/3% support test—201 3, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 Is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supporfed organization. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 0 e e [

17a 10%-facts-and-clrcumstances test—2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 164, or 16b, and line 14

Is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here, Explain in
Part VI how the crganization meets the “facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported

arganlzalion.. . . . . . L . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e .
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explainin
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization . . . . . . L L L L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
18 Private foundation. If the organization did nol check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instrugtions . . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e .

Schadule A (Form 390 or 980-E2} 2014
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PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC

66-0413230

Page 3

Support Scheduie for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ii.

If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ii.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) B  {a) 2010 {b) 2011 {c) 2012 {d) 2013 {e) 2014 () Total
1 Gills, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.") 0
2 Gross receipls fram admisslons, merchandise
sold or services periommed, or facilibes
furnished in any aclivity that is related o the
ofganization’s lax-exemptpurpose . . . . . 0
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 . . 0
4 Tay revenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
tsbahalf. . . . .. .. ... ... 0
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a govemmental unit to the
organization withoutcharge . . . . . . 0
& Total. Add lines 1 through5, . ., . | . 0 0 0 0 0
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . 0
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amounton line 13 fortheyear. . . . . 0
¢ Addlines Faand7b. . . . . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0
8 Public support {Subtract line Tc from
line€.y. . . . . .. . ... 0
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} B  {a) 2010 {b} 2011 (c) 2012 {d) 2013 (e) 2014 {f) Total
9 Amountsfromline&. . . . . . . .. 0 0 0 0 0
10a Gross Income from interest, dividends,
paymants raceived on securities loans,
ranls, royalties and ncoma from similar sources . 0
b Unrelated business taxable income {less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30,1875 . . . . . 4
¢ Addlines10aand10b, . ., . . . . . 0 0 0 0 0
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on . 0
12  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
{(ExplaininPartVi). . . . . . . .. 4]
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12). . . . . . ..o 0 0 0 0 0
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, secand, third, fourth, or fifth {ax year as a section 501{c)(3})
organization, check thisboxandstophere. . . . . . . . . . .. L0000 Lo L s e e e e e »> D
Section C. Computation of Pubilc Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 {fine 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column {}. . . . . . . . . . . . 15 0.00%
18 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedulg A, Partlll line15. . . . . . . . . . . . . ., . . . . 16 0.00%
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investrment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column {f) divided by fine 13, column (f)}. . . . . . 17 0.00%
18 Investment income percentage fram 2013 Schedule A, Partill, line 17, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 18 0.00%

18a

nat more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support tests—2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not mare than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization gqualifies as a publicly supported organization
20 Private foundation. If the arganization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions

33 113% support tests—2014. |f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 or 980-E2) 2014 PUERTO RICQ COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230 Page 4
Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. Ali Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Are all of the organization's supporied arganizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documenls? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supporfed organizations are designated. If desighated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. if hisforic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organizalion have any supporied organization thal does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)}{1) or (2)? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organizalion determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (B)? If "Yes, " answer
{b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the arganization confirm that each supported arganization qualified under section S501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satislied the public support {ests under section 509{a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the arganization ensure that ail support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization pul in place to ensure such use. 3
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States {"foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) befow. 4a

b Did the organizalion have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such controf and discretion
despite being contralled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations, 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an JRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes, " explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 1 70(c}(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b} and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i) the namss and EIN
numbers of the supported arganizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(iii) the authonty under the organization's organizing document authorizing such aclion, and {iv) how the aclion

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). | Sa
b Type | or Type H only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

deslgnated in the organization’s organizing document? Sb
¢ Substitutions cnly. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? §c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone ather than (a} its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or {c) other supporting organizations that algo
suppoit or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? /f "Yas, " provide detail in
Part VI, 6

T Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, ar other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3){C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent

cantrolled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan 1o a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complate Part | of Schedule L (Form 890). 8

9a Was the organization contralled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 508(a){1) or (2))? If “Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a cantrolling Interest in any entity in which

the supporting crganization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI, 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supparting organization also had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detall in Part V1. 9¢

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting

organizations)? If "Yes, " answer {b) below. [ 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business haldings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.} 10b

Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014



Schadule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230 Paga 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continuad)

Yos| No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {b) and (c)
below, the goveming body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in {a) above? 1ib
¢ A 35% controlied entity of a person described in {a) or (b) above? i "Yes" o a, b, ar ¢, provide detail in Part V1. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power fo
reguiarly appoint or elect at {east a majority of the organizalion's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
conlrolled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supporied
organizations and whal conditions or restrictions, if any, applied lo such powers during the tax year. 1

2  Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supparted
organization{s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes, " explain in Part
VI how providing such henelit carried oul the purposes of the supported organization(s} thal operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1  Were a majorily of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? /f "No," describe in Part VI how controf
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization{s). 1

Section D, All Type ill Supporting Organizations

Yes| No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (1) a written notice descrihing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was mos! recently filed as of the dale of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i} serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous warking relationship with the stpported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significan! voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the {ax year? If “Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supporfed organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type Ill Functionally-integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year ( see Instructions ).
a [ The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Compiste line 2 below.

b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The arganization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity {see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a} and (b} below. Yes| No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part Vi Identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activilies directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was respansive [o those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constiluted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, one or more
of the organization's supparied organization{s) would have been engaged in? if "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supporied Organizations. Answer {a} and (b} below.
a Did the organization have the power to regulanly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part V1. 3a
b Did the organization exarcise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role playsd by the organization in this regard. 3b

Schedule A {Form 880 or 990-EZ7) 2014



Schedule A (Form 990 ar 990-E2} 2014 PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC

66-0413230 Page

Type lii Non-Functionaily integrated 509(a}{3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type IH non-functionally integrated supporting grganizations must complete Sections A through E.

Saction A - Adjusted Net Income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
{optional)

1 Net short-term capital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

3 Other gross income (see instructions)

4 Add lines 1 through 3

5 Depreciation and depletion

s |t [N | =

6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or far management, conservation, or
maintenance of praperty heid for production of income (see instruclions}

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

-~ |h

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

0

Saction B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A} Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1 Aggregete fair market value of ali non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions far short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a_Average manthly value of securities

1a

b_Average monthly cash balances

1b

¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

e Discount claimed for blackage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acqguisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

~

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d

w

o

4 Cash deamed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

6 Multiply line 5 by .035

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

@ |~ | | |

(=] =] [=][=][=]

ololo|lo|S

Section C - Distributabie Amount

Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, ling 8, Column A)

2 Enter 85% of line 1

3 Minimum asset amount for prior yvear (from Section B, line 8, Column A}

4_Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

[=R =3 =] =]

5 Income tax imposed in prior year

O | & 6 (D [

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions}

0

T I:I Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A {Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2014



Schedulo A (Farm 990 or 990-£Z) 2014 PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230 Page 7

Type lil Non-Functionally integrated 509(a}{3} Supporting Organizations (continued)

Current Year

Section D - Distributions

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported ord}_:ﬁizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts _{prior IRS approval required}

Other distributions {describe in Part V1). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

@i~ ih jon s jtd

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part V1). See instructions.

o

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line §

o

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

0.000

(i)

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) ® Underdistributions

ist
Excess Distributions Pre-2014

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2014

_1

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, ling 6

Q

2

Underdistributions, if any, far years prior ta 2014
({reasonable cause reguired-see instructions)

3

Excess distributions carryover, if any. to 2014

Ao oo

From2013. . . . . . g

f

Total of lines 3a through e 0

g Applied to underdistributions of prior years

b

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied [see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f, 0

Distributions for 2014 from Section
D, line 7: % 0

Applied to underdistributions of prior years 0

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Remainder, Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4, 0

Remaining underdistributions far years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount

greater than zero, see instructions). 0

Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

Excess distributions carryover te 2015. Add lines 3}
and 4c. 0

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from2013. . . ., . 0

@ QO (T (%

Excess from2014. . . . . o

Schedule A {Form 590 or 890-EZ} 2014



Schedwie A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230 Page 8
Suppiemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part Il line 17a or 17b; and
Part lll, line 12. Also complete this part for any additional information. {See instructions).

Part Il Section B Line 10 Other Income include interest income on bank account balances

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2014



Schedule B s OMB No, 1545-0047
(Form 990, 990-EZ, Schedule of Contributors

or 890-PF) > Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2@ 1 4
Deparimant of the Troasiry |\ yorrmation about Schedule B (Form 990, 830-EZ, or 990-PF) and its instructions is at www.irs.goviform980,

Inlemnal Revenue Sarvice

Name of the organization Employer identification number
PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230
Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c) 3 )({enter number) organization

D 4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501{c)(3) exempt private foundation

D 4947{a){1) nonexempt charitable trust freated as a private foundation

[] 501(c)3) taxable private foundation

Check if your arganization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), {8), or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

Far an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or mare {in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and I1. See instructions for determining a

contributor's total contributions.
Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c){3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 331/3 % support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170({b}{*)(A)}vi}, that checked Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ), Part |, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {1)
$5,000 ar (2} 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VI, line 1h, or (ii) Form 880-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and !l.

D For an organization described in section 501{c){7), {8), or {10} filing Form 290 or 990-EZ that received from any ane
contributor, during the year, total contributions of mare than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or far the prevention of cruelly to children or animals. Complete Parts |, li, and iil.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (13} filing Form 890 or 980-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. if this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions

totaling $5,000 or more duringtheyear. . . . . . . . . + . . L o o0 .o d e e 0 B .

Cautlon. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not filte Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer "Na" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Scheduie B {(Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF. Schedute B [Form 990, 980-EZ, or 890-PF} (2014)
HTA



Schadule B {Farm 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) {2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

Employer identification number

PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
{a) {b} (c) (d}
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1| SCOTIABANKDEPR. . . . ... . Person
GPOBOX362230 . Payroll [ |
SANJUAN ] PR _____00936-2230 _ ememeeeeneeeeea-. 10,000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: __________ . ______.__.___. (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: PuerfoRico_______________ noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Totaf contributions Type of contribution
2. | FIRSTBANKOFPR .. .. ... Person
PO.BOX 9146 FERNANDEZ JUNCOSSTA ... Payroll [ ]
SANJUAN ] PR.....00908:0146 | $_________________ 10000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Pravince: _____ {Complete Part Ii for
Foreign Country: PuertoRico____ ..., noncash contributions.)
{a) {b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
-3 | NG, JOSE LUIS ROSADO MANZANAT AND DARC? Person
MANSIONES DE VILANOVA B1-11 CALLEB ______. Payrofl [ ]
SANJUAN ] PR_...00926 | $__________________..5000 Noncash [ |
Foraign State or Province: ... {Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: Puerto Rice___ ... noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
A | DORALBANK . .. Person
POBOXB08 e Payroll [ |
CATANQ ... PR.....00963:0308 | $._._____...........50000 Noncash [ ]
Foraign State or Province: ____ ..o, (Complete Part |l for
Foreign Country: PuertoRico_ .~ noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
..5... | DEPARTAMENTODEEDUCAGION _ ... _ Person
POBOX 190759 .. oo Payroli [ ]
SANJUAN ] PR.....00919:0759 | $................4201810 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: _________ . ______. {Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: PuertoRice__________ ____________. noncash contributions.)
(a) {b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
...6... | FUNDACIONBANCOPOPULAR . Person
POBOXTAS63 e payro [ ]
SANJUAN .| PR._....00936-8663 | $___________________60000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Provinee: ____ {Comptete Part l for
Foreign Country: Puerto Rico_________________.___._. noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2014}

Page 2

Name of organization
PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC

Employer identification number

66-0413230

Contributors (see instruclions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
I | JOYOTADEPUERTORICOCORP. ... Person
064 MUNOS RIVERA AVE PO BOX 195467, . Payroll [ ]
SANJUAN ] PR_____00919-5467 _ | §_____ . _.__..__193897 Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Province: ____________________ ... (Complete Part I{ for
Foreign Country: PuettoRico___________ noencash contribtitions.)
(a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
...B__ | PROCTER & GAMBLE COMMERCIAL CO. ________ Person
PO BOX 363187 e Payroll ]
SANJUAN L] PR__...0093&3187 | § .. ... _..] 15,290 Noncash
Foreign State or Provinee: _____ (Complete Part |l for
Foreign Country: Puerto Rice ____ nencash contributions.)
(a) (b) {e) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
9. | MIRANDAFOUNRATION ... Person
KINGSCOURTSTIAPT. 4B ... Payroll [
SANJUAN ] PR ...00910 .. ... - 43,600 Noncash
Fareign State or Province: ________ __________________. {Complete Part It for
Fareign Country: Puerto Rico___ . ______. noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Nama, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.30 | BANCOSANTANDER -PUERTORICO __ ... Person
POBOX 362589 ... Payroil
SANJUAN ... PR_....00936-2889 _ | $___.___............12000 Noncash
Foreign State or Provinge: oo {Complete Part [l for
Fareign Country: Puerto Rieo_______________________. noncash cantributions.)
(a) {b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
. 111 BANCOPOPULAR DE PUERTORICO . __. Person
POBOX362708 ... Payroll [ ]
SANJUAN ... PR.....00936:2708 | $____._._...........10.000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: ______ {Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: PuertoRico_ noncash contributions.)
(a) {b} (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
..12.. | FUNDACION GONZALOAPONTE . ... Person
BOXA2124. e Payroll [ ]
SANJUAN PR___.00914-0124 _ | $__________ .. 65720 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: _____ .o . {Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)

Schedule B {Form 990, $80-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF} (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization
PUERTGC RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC

Employer identification numbar

66-0413230

Contributors (see instruclions). Use duplicate copies of Pari | if additional space is needed.

{a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.13, ] NUESTRAESCUELAING Person
352 AVE. SANCLAUDIOBUZON 133 Payroll L]
SANJUAN PR____.00926 | §_ ... 7500 Noncash | ]
Foreign State or Province: _____ _________ {Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: PuertoRico ___ . . noncash contributions.)
{a) {b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_.14__ | DEPARTAMENTQ DEL TRABAJO Y RECURSOS Hi Person
POBOX1020 ... Payroll [ |
SANJUAN ] PR__..009191020 | $ ... 62502 Noncash [ ]
Foreign Stale of Province: _____ ____________.________ (Complete Part i for
Foreign Gountry: PuerloRica_______ ... .. noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) (c) {d)
Ne. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
S5 ) ASOCIACION ANTIGHOS ALUMNOS COLEGIO SAl Person
URBANIZACION SANTA MARIA 1940 CALLE SAUC Payroll [ |
SANJUAN _ ] PR .....00927-6718 _ S 10 1.4 Noncash [_]
Foreign State or Province: __________ . ____ {Complele Part Nl for
Foreign Country: Puerto Rico___ . . ... noncash contributions. )
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.6 | GFRMEDIA-ELNUEVODIA . Person [ ]
POBOXTIATE .. Payroll [ |
SANJUAN | PR.....00939:1476 | $_._._ ... 7,860, Noncash
Foreign State or Province: _______ _ . __ {Complete Part Il for
Fareign Country: PuertoRico________ ... . ... noncash contributions.)
{a) {o} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
AT L ANVERSENG Person
POBOX3188 e, Payroll [ ]
CARTERSVILLE GA_...30120 . | S .. 216,212 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: ______ .. __________.__ {Complete Part Il far
Foreign Countey: _____ .. noncash coniributions.)
(a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_.18__ | PFIZERPHARMACEUTICALSLLG . Person
__________________________________________________ Payroll D
BARCELONETA . _ | PR.___..00817 | $_.__..._.______.._ 63000 Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il far
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B {Form 950, 800-EZ, or 990-PF} {2014)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2014}

Page 2

Name of organization
PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC

Emplayar identification aumber

66-0413230

Contributors {see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a} (b) (c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.18 | P& GFUND OF THE GREATER CINCINNAT] FOUR Person
200 WEST FOURTH STREET .________............ Payroll [ ]
GINCINNAT) _____ _ _ _{ QH_ .. 45201 . $ o oeeeeaeeo_..42,800 Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Province: ___________________________ (Camplete Part |l for
Faraign Coumtry. e e e noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.20 _ | THEPETERALFONDFOUNDATION ____________. Person
DEXTER FAMILY OFFICE 2 MONUMENTUM SQUA Payroll L]
PORTLAND . ... ME_ o410 . ... S e ....29700 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: __________________________. {Complete Part I for
Foreign CoUntY. e noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
_.21__ | SERVICIOS LEGALES DEPUERTORICO Person
POBOXOIBM . e Payroll [ ]
SANJUAN ] PR.....00908:9134 _ | §____.___.._........12500 Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Provinee: oo {Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: PuertoRice________ .. .__....... noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.22 _ | PETERG.ALFOND __ .. Person
250 BRADLEY PLACE APT209. ... .......... Payroll [ |
PALMBEACH . | FL......33480 . Y 1t Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: . . oo {Complete Part If for
Foreign Country: s noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
..23__ | LICRENEPINTQLUGO AND MYRNA LOPEZ GON; Person
POBOX 9024098 ... Payroll [ ]
SANJUAN PR.....00902:4098 | $_.__...............20000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: ______ ... {Complete Part Il for
Fareign Country: PuertoRico___________________ noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.24 | SITLCOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT . Person
3800CITIGROUPDRG34 . . . ... __. Payrolt [ ]
TAMPA ] FL......33610. . .. $ o o....50000 Noncash [ ]
Forgign State or Provinge:, ______ {Complete Part It for
Foreign Cauntry: _ noncash contributions., )

Schedule B (Farm 990, 880-EZ, or 9080-PF} {2014)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organtzation
PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC

Employer identification number

66-0413230

Contributors (see instructions}. Use duplicate copies of Parl | if additional space is needed.

{a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.25 | AONRISK SQLUTIONS OF PUERTQ RICO, INC___ Person  [x]
POBOX191229 ... Payroll [ ]
SANJUAN .. ... PR.....009191220 | & ... 510 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Provinge: .o (Complete Part N for
Foreign Country: PuedoRico___ . noncash contributions. )
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
..26__ | CITIBUSINESS SERVICES e Person
PAYMENT SERVICES 3800 CITIBANK CENTER DR Payroll [ |
TAMPA ... FL....33610 | $ .. . ...50000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: ____________________ ..., {Complete Part Il for
Foreign CoUNIIY: | o e e e e nencash contributions.)
(a) (b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
20 | ASQCIACION DE MAESTROS DE PUERTQRICO | Person
POBOX 191088 ... .o Payroll [ |
SANJUAN PR ___..00919-1088 | S 151, Noncash [ ]
Forsign State or Provinee: __________________________. {Complete Part I for
Fareign Country: Pusrto Rico_____ . _________. noncash contributions.)
(a) {b) {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Typae of contribution
.28 | EXCELERATEENERGY,LP. ... Person
1450 LAKE ROBBINS AUITE 200 _____._..____.... Payroil [ ]
THEWOQODLANDS ... TX . T7380. ... $__.........___15000 Noncash [ ]
Foraign State or Provinee: e (Complete Part It for
FOreiaN COUNIIY. e oo noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.29 | FUNDACIONPARAUNMEJORPAIS . . . . Person
CALLE FERNANDO CALDER #463 URB. ROOSEVE Payroll [ ]
SANJUAN ... PR.....00918 . | $ ______........_..7500 Nancash [ ]
Forelgn State or Province: .o, (Complete Part If for
Foreign Country: Puedo Rico . noncash cantributions.)
(2) (b) (c} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.30 | QFICINA ESTATAL DE POLITICA PUBLICA ENERG Person
CALLE MANUEL CAMUNAS #209 ESQ. CESAR GO Payroll L]
SANJUAN .| PR__._00918 | $__.._.__.._... ..20850 Noncash [ |
Foreign State or Province: __________________________. (Complate Part N for

noncash contributions.}

Schedule B (Farm 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014}



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 580-PF) (2014) Page 2

Name of organization Employer identification number
PUERTC RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230
Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part i if additional space is needed.
(a) (b} {c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
..31__ | FONDOSUNIDOSDEPUERTORICO __ . Person  [X]
POBOXIGIOM4 Payroll [ |
SANJUAN ] PR_....0091g1914 | §___ ... 60,000 Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: _____ .. __________________ {Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: PuertoRico___ noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
.-32__ | QFICINA DEL COMISIONADO DE ASUNTOS MUNIt Person
POBOXTONGT ... Payroll [ |
SANJUAN ] PR 009368187 [ $...._ . ! 5,900, Noncash [ ]
Foreign Stale or Pravince: ________ ____________._ {Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: PuertoRico____ noncash contributions,)
{a) {b} (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributicns Type of contribution

________________________________________________________ Person D
__________________________________________________ Payroll D

__________________________________________________ S o Noncash [ ]
Foreign State or Province: _______________ {Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: _____ L nancash contributions.)
{a) (b) (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Persan D

Payrolt E]

__________________________________________________ S Noncash [ |
{Compiete Part Il for

ForeignCountry: __ o noncash contributions., )
{a) {b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll [:I

__________________________________________________ S Noncash D
Foreign Stale or Province: ____ ... . ________ (Complete Part Il for
Foreign Country: ___ . noncash contributions.)
{a) (b) {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll |:]
$ Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule 8 (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2014)



Schedula B (Farm 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF} {2014}

Page 3

Name of organization
PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC

Employer identification number
66-0413230

Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

(a} No.
from
Partl

(b}
Description of noncash property given

{c)
FMV (or estimate}
(see instructions)

(d)
Date received

ADVERTISING

{a) No.
from
Parti

(b)

(c
FMV {or estimate)
{see Instructions)

(d)

Date received

{a) No.
from
Partl

(b)

{c)
FMV {or estimate)
(seo Instructions)

(d)

Date received

{a) No,
from
Part|

{b)

()
FMV (or estimate}
(see Instructions)

{d)

Date recelved

(a) No.
from
Part !

(b)

(c}
FMV (or estimate)
(see instructions)

(d)

Date received

{a) No.
from
Parti

(b)

(c)
FMV (or astimate)
{see Instructions)

(d)

Date received

Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)



Schedule B {Farm 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 4

Name of organization

PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC
Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7}, (8}, or

{10} that total mora than $1,000 for the year from any one contributor. Complete columns {a} through {e) and

the following line entry. For organizations completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this informalion once. See instructions.) P $ 1]
Use duplicate copies of Part IHl if additional space is needed.

Employer Identification number
66-0413230

{a) No,
;ron-ul (b) Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
art
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
ForProv. Cowntry o e e
(a) No.
;rnr:nl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
3
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
ForProv. Country < e e
(a) No.
Ff’mmI {b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how glft is held
art
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationghip of transferor to transferee
For Prov. Country T | e e
{a) No.
;mml {b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
art

{e) Transfer of gift

Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4

Relationship of transferor to trangferee

For, Prov. Country

Schedule B (Form 980, S90-EZ, or 890-PF) (2014)



SCHEDULE C
{Form 980 or 990-EZ)

Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities [ -ove o. 1545 0047

For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501{c) and section 527 2©1 4

Oepartmont of the Traasury | > Complete If the organization is described below.  » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-£2. [ERSGEURCITEIE
Internal Ravenue Service P Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 9! and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes,” fo Form 990, Part iV, line 3, or Form 930-EZ, Part V, line 46 {Political Campaign Activities), then
* Section 501(c)}{3) organizations: Gomplete Parts |-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
* Seclion 501(c) (other than section 501{c}(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
* Seclion 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 980-EZ, Part V1, line 47 {Lobbylng Activities), then
* Saclion 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (alection under section 501{h)): Complete Part lIl-A. Do not complete Part i-B.
* Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (slection under section 501¢{h}): Complete Part II-8. Da not complete Part Il-A.

If the organization answered "Yes,” to Form 980, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, lina 35c
(Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions), then

* Section 501(c}){4), (5}, or (6) organizations: Complete Part Nl
Name of organization Employer identification number

PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC £6-0413230

Compiete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or Is a section 527 organization.
1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part [V.
2 Politicalexpendiures . . . . . . . . . L . L L. s e e e e e e e i e e e 8
3 Volunteerhours. . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e

Compiete if the organization is exempt under sectlon 501{c){3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section4955. . . . . . » $ _____
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section4¢56. . . .» $ _____
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?. . . . . o0 000G [:IYes I:]No
4a Wasacorrectionmade?. . . . . . . . . L L L L L s e e e e e e e e e e e [:]Yas [Ino

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV.
Compiete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

activilies. . . . I &
2 Enter the amount of the f' hng orgamzahon S funds contnbutad to olher orgamzanons

for section 527 exempt function activities . . . . 50 00 0 & NN &
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and2 Enter here and on Form 1120-F'0L

llne17b. , . . . . R R A N & 0
4 Did the filing organlzattun fle Form1120-POL forthlsyear'? .. AN |:]Yas |:]No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of aII sectlon 527 pnlltlcal orgamzauons to which the filing
arganization made payments, For each arganization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter
the amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directiy delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separale segregated fund or a political action committee {PAC). If additional space is needad, provide information in Part IV,

{a) Nama {b) Address {c) EIN {d} Amount paid from {#) Amount of political
filing organization's contrlbutions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. prempily and directly

delivered to a separate
political arganization. If
none, enter -0-,

(M ke

@ premememeememeeieen

(3 e

@ e

B e

© e

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ, Schedule C {Farm 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
HTA




PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){3) and filed Form 5768 (election

66-0413230
Page2

under section 501(h)).

A Check )D if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and iist in Part IV each affiliated group member's

name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check b[:l if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control” provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.)

arganization's tolals

(2} Filing (b} Affiliated

group totals

-0 00 T

Tatal lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying). . . . . .
Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) .

Total lobbying expenditures {add lines 1a and 1b). .

Other exempt purpose expenditures .

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d) ..
Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the l’ol!owmg lable in both

columns.

o
[=3 [=] [=} [a] (=]

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or {b) is: The lobbylng nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line {e.

Qver $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

QOver $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.

Qvear $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000 $1,000.000.

— - o &

Grassroots nontaxable amount {enter 25% of line 1f) .
Subtract line 19 from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0- .
Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0- .

If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or lina 1i, dld the nrgamzahon fi !e Forrn 4?20 reporting

section 4911 tax for this year? .

o
[=R{=0 =]

D Yes D No

4-Year Avaraging Period Under section 501(h)

{Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.

See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Perlod

Calendar ysar (or fiscal year (c} 2013

tieginning in)

{a) 2011 {b) 2012

(d) 2014 (e) Total

2a

L.obbying nontaxable amount

Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

Total lobbying expenditures

Grassroots nontaxable amount

Grassroots ceiling amount
{150% of line 2d, column (e))

0

Grassrools fobbying expendituras

0 0

Schedula C (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2014



PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230
Schedule C (Form 980 or 950-EZ) 2014 pﬂ

Compiete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c){3) and has NOT filed Form 5766
(election under section 501({h)).

For each "Yes," response lo lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (2) (b)
of the lobbying activity. Yeos | No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state ar lacal
legislation, including any attempt ta influence public opinion on a legislative malter or
refarendum, through the use of:

Volunteers?. . . . . . . . . . . L e e e e e e e e
Paid staff or management {include compensatqon in expenses repurled on Ilnes 1:: through 1iy?
Media advertisements?. . . . . .

Mailings to members, legislators, or lhe pubhc?

Publications, or published or broadcast statements? .

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? .

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, govemment offi clals ora Ieglsfalwe body'-‘

Rallles, demonstralions, seminars, conventions, speeches, leclures, or any similar means? . .

Otheractivities?. . . . . . . . . . .. S0 dooocoboo o000 o0

Total. Add lines 1cthrough 1i. . . . . - 0

o]

Did the activities in line 1 cause the orgamzahon to be nnt descnbad in sectlon 501 (c)(a)?
If "Yes,” enter the amaount of any tax incurred under section 4812 . SE B
If "Yes," enler the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 ,

AN ke T o0 TN

If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? . .

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c){5), or section
501{c){6).

Yos | No

1 Were substantially all (30% or more) dues received nondeductible by members?. . . . . . . . . . . . 1

2  Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 orless?. . . . . . . . . . . . 2

3__Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prioryear? . . . . . . 3
omplete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c}(6} and If either (a} BOTH Part Iii-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part [il-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

—h

Dues, assessments and similar amounts frommembers. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . e 1

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of
political expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid),

a Currentyear. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. e, e e e e e e e 2a
b Carryoverfromlastyear. . . . . . . . . ., F{:)
e Total, . . . . . .. e e . 2c 0

3 Aggregale amount reported in sectlon 6033(3)(1 )(A) notices of nondeductlble saction 162(9) dues . 3

4  If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the
excess does the arganization agree to carryover 1o the reasonable estimate of nondeductible
lobbying and palitical expenditure nextyear?, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... C e 4

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures {see instructions) . . . . . . . . 5

Suppiemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part Il-A (affiliated group list); Part li-A, lines 1 and
2 (see instructions); and Parl |1-B, line 1. Alsa, complete this part for any additional infarmation.

Schedule C (Form 520 or 980-EZ) 2014



PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, iNC 66-0413230
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Paga 4

Supplemental Infoarmation (continued)

Schedule C {Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2014



| OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Cpen to Public
Inspection

SCHEDULED
{Form 990)

Supplemental Financial Statements
> Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part iV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 1te, 111, 12a, or 12b.
» Attach to Form 9980.
» _Information about Schedule D (Form 990} and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.
Name of the organization Employer idsntification number

PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Simliar Funds or Accounts.
Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

Departmeant of the Treasury
Internal Revernue Service

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total numberatendofyear. . . . 23 48
2 Aggregate value of contributions lo {during year) 257,198 5,179,558
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) . 357,122 772,290
4 Aggregate value atendofyear. . . . 4610,083 23,603,616
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organizalion's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? . . . . . . Yas D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be

used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor ar doner advisor, or for any other
purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . 5000 oo o8 a o Yes D No
Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a histarically important land area

EI Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

|:| Preservation of open space
2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year, Hald at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements. . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements. . . . . . . . . 5 0 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure |ncluded in (a) . | 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 8/17/06, and noton a
historic structure listed in the National Register. . . . . , . . . . . . . .. | 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released exllngmshed or termmated by the organization
during the taxyear »
4  Number of states whers property subject to conservation easement is located >

5 Does the organization have a written palicy regarding the periedic monitoring, inspection, handiing of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? . . . . 9 o o |:| Yes D No
6  Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitaring, inspecting, and enforcing conservatlon easemanls during the year

>
7  Amount of e:(pénses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

L T
8 Does sach conservation aasement reparted on line 2(d) above satisfy the requiraments of section

170(h)(4)(BXi) and section TTOMKAIBII? . - « . v v v v v e e e e e .. Oves] no

9 In Part XIl, describe how the arganizalion reparts conservation easements in lts revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes

the_organization's accounting for conservation easements.
m—gmganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historicai Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), nol to report in ils revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or ather similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide, in Part XII}, the text of the foolnote to Its financial statements that describes these items.

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet
warks of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance
of public service, provide the following amaounts refating to these items:
(i} Revenue included in Form 990, Part Vil line 1. . . . _ . . . . . . . . . . ... ..k 3
(i) Assels included in Form 990, Part X. . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... N T

2  If the organization received or held works of ar, hlstortcal treasures, or olher similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating lo these items:

a Revenueincluded in Form 890, Part VIl lime 1. . . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... L T
b__Assets included in Form 990, Part X . . . . . e . > §
For Paparwork Raduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

HIA
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PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230 Paga 2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

Using the organization's acqguisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant

use of its collection items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition
Scholarly research

d [:] Loan or exchange programs

e D Other

c D Preservation for fulure generations

4

5

Provide a description of lhe organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in
Part XIII.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical ireasures, or other similar
assels to be sald to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?. . . D Yes D No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the arganization an agent, trustee, custodian or ather intermediary for coniributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X7 . S0 o0o0ooooDaOoOoOoOoooO0oo0oonoo0aas D Yes D No
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIlI and complete the following table:
Amount
c Beginning balance . . 50000 0a0coo0000o0 8000 1c 0
d Additionsduringtheyear. . . . . . . . . . .. .. ... ... 1d
e Distributions during the year. . . 1e
f Endingbalance. . . . . . 00 oo0oooaoo0aDnDoo0oaaon oo 17 0
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes . No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xll. Check here if the explanation has been providedin Part XJll . . . . . I:l
Part V Endowment Funds.
Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part iV, line 10.
{a} Current year (b) Prior year {C} Two years back {d) Three years back (@) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance , 24,120,323 22,701,794 21,452,876 23,000,349 21,528,676
b Contributions . . 56,100 66,281 123,294 209,462 398,247
c Netinvestment earmngs, galns.
and losses . 815,570 3,137,018 2,483,324 -499.676 2,561,554
d Grants or scholarshlps 345,439 363,215 335,836 322,078 358,502
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs . 98,030 776,211 382,602 268,658 368,230
f Administrative expenses 710,049 545,344 639,267 666,523 762,396
g End of year balance . 23,838,484 24,120,323 22,701,789 21,452 876 23,000,349
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (Ime 1g, column {a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowrnant > . 56%
b Permanent endowment L 43%.
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment  » 1%
The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equai 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the passession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() wunrefatedorganizations. . . . . . . . L . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e 3afi)] X
(i) vrelatedorganizations. . . . . . . . . . . L L L L L e e e e e e 3a(it) X
b If "Yes" to 3alii), are the related urgamzatlons Iisted as raquired on Schadule R? ..... 3b
4  Describe in Part XIil the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis {b) Cosl or other {c) Accumulated {d} Book value
{invesiment) basis (other) depreciation
fa Land. 0 867,078 867,078
b Buildings . 0 1,147,449 271,258 878,850
¢ Leasehoid |mprovements ...... 0 0 0 0
d Equipment . 0 558,068 405,835 164,677
e Other. 0 41,311 41,311 0
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e {Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . » 1,910,605

Schedule D {Form 980) 2014
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£56-0413230 Page 3

Part Vil investments—Other Securities.

Compilete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

{b) Bock value

{c) Method of valuation:
Cast or end-of-year markel value

(1) Financial derivatives . . . . . . . . .

(2) Closely-held equity interests . . . . . .

3yoher
B (.
B (=
S () O
B )
S (=S S
e B et ————————

S L N
(H)

Total. {Column (b} must equal Form 990, Pant X, col (B} ling 12.} »>

o

Part VIII investments—Program Reiated.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Descriplion of investmant

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation:
Cast or end-of-year markel value

(1)

{2)

(3)

(4}

(5}

_(6)

(7}

(8}

(9)

Total, {Cofurmn (b) musi equal Form $90. Part X, col. {(B) line 13.} »

0

Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part iV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description

{b) Book value

(M

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5}

(6}

(7}

(8)

{9)

Total. !Column {b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B}line 18.). . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. » 0

Other Liabilitles.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,

line 25.

1 {a) Description of liability

{b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

(2)

(3)

(4}

(5}

{6)

{

(8)

(9)

Total. (Column (b) must squal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fng 25.) >

0

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XNll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization’s liabllity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xili D

Schedule D (Form 880) 2014



Schedule D (Form 930} 2014 PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230 Fage 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Compiete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Tolal revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 5,995,157
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not an Form 990, Part VIIL, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains (losses)oninvestments . . . . . . . . . . . . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 2b
¢ Recoveresofprioryeargrants. . . . . . . . . . . ... . ... 2c
d Other(DescribeinPartXl.y. . . . . . . . . . . ... . .... 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d. . . . . . . . . 500D BoO000O0o0oco0boneo0o0D o o 2e 0
3 Subtractline 2efromline1. . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. e, 3 5,995,157
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VlII Ilne 12 bul noton line 1;
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b. . . . 4a
b Other {Describe in Part XHi.). e e e e e e e e e e e 4b
¢ Addlinesdaanddb. . . . . . . . . . . . ..., 4c 0
5  Tolal revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c (Th;s must equal Form 990 Partl Ime 12) . . 5 5,995,157
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements Wlth Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part iV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements , . . . . . . . ., .. . ... . 1 5,789,310
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25;
a Donated services and use of facilites . . . . . . . ., S 2a
b Prioryearadjustments. . . . . _ . . . . ... ... .. ... 2b
¢ Otherlosses. . . . 26 o0 o0aoonac 2c
d Other {Describe in PartXIII) AR 56000 oo 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d. . . . . . . . . . .. 2e 0
3 Subtractline 2e fromlined. . . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 3 5,789,310
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, Ime 25, but not on |me1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIH, ine 7b. . . . 4a
b Othet(DescribeinPartXlll). . . . . . . . .. ... ...... 4b
¢ Addiinesdaanddb. . . . . . . . . . L L e 4c 0
5  Total expenses, Add lines 3 and 4c (Thrs must equal Form 990 Partl’ Ime 18.) . 5 5,789,310

Part X1l Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part [l lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIi, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Scheduls D (Form 990) 2014
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Supplemental Information {continued}
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SCHEDULE |
{Form 950)

Departmeni of the Treasury
Indemiai Ravenue Sarvice

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

» Attach to Farm $80.
»_Information about Schedule | (Form 990) and its instructions s at www.irs.goviform990,

Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the arganization answered “Yes” ta Form 990, Part IV, lina 21 or 22.

I OME No. 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public

Inspection

Name of {he organization

PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC

Empioyer identification number
66-0413230

General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the orgamzauon mamtam records to substantiate the amaunt of tha grants or asslstanca the grantees’ ehgibility for the grants or assistance, and

the selection crileria used lo award the grants or assistance?
2 Describe in Part 1V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Part IV, line 21, for any 1 reapaent thal recewed more than $5,000. Part Il can be dupllcated if addltlonal space Is needed

[ﬂ Yos I:l No

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the arganization answered "Yes™ to Form 99?

1 {) Namo and addrass of organizeilon (b} EIN | |c] IRC saction (d) Amount of cash {e} Amount of non- * () Method of valustion | (g} Description of {h) Purpose af grenl
or gownmnl | il applicsbla grant cash assistance (book, F::ﬂ:”'“' non-cash assistance o assislance

1) ALIANZA LAURA APONTE POR L | ENVIROMENTAL
CALLE ROBLES 54 OFICINA 14 RIO E_.5.5'95.5434l.'.. ELAPR 1101 | 5,000 e VB ol
2 ALIANZA PARA UN PR SIN DROG l COMMUNITY

PO BOX 195112 SAN JUAN, PR 0091] 66-0495492 | ELAPR 1101 15,000 s D_E_V_ELOPMENT

{3) ASHFORD PRESBYTERIAN COMI | IHEALTH

PO BOX 9020032 SAN JUAN, PRO0S| 66-0177824 | S01(C)(3) | 26,247 N
% BOYS & GIRLS CLUBS OF PUER] COMMUNITY

PO BOX 79526 CAROLINA , PR 00984 66-0327584 ELAPR 1101 | 10,000 1 DEVELOPMENT
(5) CASA DE NINOS MANUEL FI_ERh_I,'l | ] MENTAL HEALTH

PQ BOX 9020163 SAN JUAN, PR 009! 86-0191935 ELAPR1101 | 15,000] e s o SRy
(&) CASA PROTEGIDA JULIA DE BU; | | MENTAL HEALTH

PO BOX 362433 SAN JUAN, PR 0091 66-0387659 | ELAPR 1101 | 13,000 o | -
7} CENTRO CRIOLLO DE CIENCIA Y EDUCATION

58 GAUTIER BENITES CAGUAS, PRI 66-0703415 | ELAPR 110% 20,000 -

{8) CENTRO DE ADULTOS ¥ NINOS | IHEALTH

CALLE DR. GONZALEZ 133 _ISABELA _66-0443137 ELAPR 1101 26,441 —c

18) CENTRO DE APOYO A LA FAMILY {METAL HEALTH

PO BOX 318 CULEBRA , PR 00775, P_66-0518845_| ELAPR 1101 6,000/ - ) o

(10 CENTRO DE AYUDA Y TERAPIA 4 | COMMUNITY

140 CALLE MONSENOR JOSE TORF]_66-0479321 | ELAPR 1101 20,000! ] DEVELOPMENT

{11 GENTRO DE DESARROLLO EDU! i COMMUNITY

PO BOX 1810 MOCA , PR 00676, Pua| 66-0598754 ELAPR 1101 0,000, - BEVELOPMENT

DI CENTRO DEL TRIUNFQ, INC MENTAL HEALTH
PO BOX 20197 SAN JUAN, PR 00928] 66-0516304 | ELAPR 1101 10, 000[ L o -

2 Enier total number of section 501{c){3) and governr !rtorgunlz-ahunbl'siﬂd n tha line 1 labla .
3 Erter total number of other organizations listed in the fing 1 lable .

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sae the [nstructions for Form 890 Schadule | (Form 988) (2014}

HT&



PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC
Schwdule | (Form 990} {2014}

66-0413230

U  Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22,
Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(#) Type of pranl or tance {b} Numbar of (c) Amouni of {d} Amoury of {e} Mathod of valuation (book, {f Ox plion of non-cash
recipients cash granl noh-cash assistance FMV, appratsal, other)
1 —

_2 C— 4 —_ S
3 o | N — o S—
) | I

!
L | I - _ —

. |
|
|
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Continuation Sheet for Schedule | (Form 990)

Page 1 of 2

Name of the organizalion Emgployer identificstion number
PUERTC RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230
Part Il Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States
{s) Name and addsess of arganizalion () EIN {e)IRC asctionil | (d) Amount ol cash | (o) Amountof non- |  {f} Method of vahuation (g) Description of h) Purposs oi grani
of govemmant i grant cash ataistance (book, Fm”"’“‘" non-cash assistance or assislance
{13) CENTRO ESPERANZAINC EDUCATION
APARTADO 482 LOIZA, PR 00772, Puerto Rid_65-0479375_| ELAPR 1101 5,000
(M) CENTRO ESPEZANZA INC__ EDUCATION
APARTADO 482 LOIZA, PR 00772, Puerlo Rid_66-0479375 | ELAPR 1101 10,000
(15) CENTRO MARGARITAING COMMUNITY
RR-03 BOX 7260 CIDRA, PR 00739-0917, Pu 66-0366245 | ELAPR 1101 | 7548 DEVELOFMENT
(16) CENTRO DE EMPRENDEDORES INC COMMUNITY
PO BOX 192303 SAN JUAN, PR 00919-2303,] 66-0783031 | ELAPR 1101 5,000 DEVELOPMENT
(17} COLEGIO SAN GABRIEL, EDUCATION
PO BOX 360347 SAN JUAN, PR 00936-0347, ELAPR 1101 10,000
(18} COMERCIANTES UNIDOS PARA EL DE| ECONCMIC
PO BOX 945 CAMUY, PR 00627, Puerto Rico | B6-0546150 501 {C) (3) 13,500 DEVELOPMENT
{19} CORPORACION PARA EL FINANCIAME ECONOMIC
PO BOX 191791 SAN JUAN, PR 00919-1791,| 66-0398333 | ELAPR 1101 13,500 DEVELOPMENT
(20) CREARTEINC_ .. .. oceeeen.. ART
PO BOX 190969 SAN JUAN , PR D0919-0963] 66-0585251 | ELAPR 1101 6.000
(21) CRUZROJAAMERICANA .. COMMUNITY
PO BOX 9021067 SAN JUAN, PR 00902-1067_66-0188842 | ELAPR 1101 12,000 DEVELOPMENT
22) FUNDACION A-MAR PARA NINCS QUE MENTAL HEALTH
PO BOX 70174 SUITE 199 SAN JUAN, PR 00 _66-0729493 6,000
(23) FUNDACION MUJER DE F.E. INC_____ EDUCATION
PO BOX 2434 ISABELA, PR 00662, Puerto Ri{ 66-0745924 | ELAPR 1101 5,000 s
{24) HOGAR DE NINAS DE CUPEY INC____ MENTAL HEALTH
APARTADO 20667 SAN JUAN, PR 00928-066] 66-0202913 | ELAPR 1101 12,000
(25) HOGAR DEL BUEN FA%TQ&.‘N.@....J COMMUNITY
PO BOX 8024078 SAN JUAN, PR 00902-4078 66-0488299 | ELAPR 1101 17,000 FOUNDATION
(26) HOGAR DEL BUEN PASTOR INC | J COMMUNITY
PO BOX 9024076 SAN JUAN, PR 00302-4078 66-0488289 | ELAPR 1101 8,409 DEVELOPMENT
a7) HOGAR INFANTIL. DE JESUS NAZAREN COMMUNITY
APARTADO 1671 ISABELA, PR 00662, Puertd 56-0440089 | ELAPR 1101 12,678 DEVELOPMENT
28] HOGARES TERESA TODA HERMANAS EDUCATION
PO BOX 868 CANOVANAS, PR 00729, Puertd _66-0488810 | ELAPR 1104 6,000
129) INICIATIVA COMUNITARIA DE INVEST] COMMUNITY
BOX 366535 SAN JUAN, PR 00936-6535, Pud 66-0483960 | ELAPR 1101 17,500 DEVELOPMENT




Continuation Sheet for Schedule | (Form 990)

Page 2 of 2

Name of the organlzalion Employar lentification numbr
PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230
Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Or%anizatlons in the United States
{a) Name and address of organization BIEN {chIRCssctionll | (d)Amountafcash | (e} Amountofnon- | () Method of valuation (g} Dwserintion of {h} Putpose of grant
of govemment applicable grant cash SsEiatancs {book, Fma)ppmul. non-cash assistance oF nssistance

(30) INTERAMERICAN UNIVERSITY OF PUS EDUCATION

PO BOX 363255 SAN JUAN, PR 00936-3255,} 66-0177776 501 (c} (3} 5,000

31) LATIERRA PROMETIDA, INC COMMUNITY
PO BOX 3762 AGUADILLA, PR 00605, Pusriol 56-0388818 | ELAPR 1101 20,000 DEVELOPMENT
{32) LATIERRAPROMETIDA, INC____ COMMUNITY
PO BOX 3762 AGUADILLA, PR 00605, Puerto] _66-0388818 | ELAPR 1101 21,550 DEVELOPMENT

(33 MADRE TIERRA ATABEY, s EDUCATION
HC 01 BOX 6831 GUAYANILLA, PR 00656, P{_66-0750958 | ELAPR 1101 13,750 )

{234 MARCH OF DIMES, CAPITULO DE PUE COMMUNITY
URB. PEREZ MORRIS CALLE PONCE 40 SA ELAPR 1101 5,000 DEVELOPMENT

35) MISIONERO DE CRISTQ SALYADOR, IN MENTAL HEALTH
PO BOX 9001 ARECIBO, PR 00613, Puerto R{_66-0495851 | ELAPR 1101 8,000

(38) NINOS DE NUEVA ESPERANZA, INC MENTAL HEALTH
PO BOX 89 SABANA SECA, PR 00952, Puert{ 66-0607020 | ELAPR 1101 8,500 )

{37) NINOS DE NUEVA ESPERANZA. INC__ COMMUNITY
PQ BOX 89 SABANA SECA_PR 00952, Puert{ 66-0607020 | ELAPR 1101 6,000 DEVELOPMENT

(38} OFICINA PARA LA PROMOCION Y EL O COMMUNITY
PO BOX 353 ARECIBO, PR 00613, Puerte Ri] 66-0508486 | ELAPR 1101 15,000 DEVELOPMENT

{39} PRODUCCIONES ENTRE NOS, INC ___ EDUCATION

PO BOX 9022300 SAN JUAN, PR 00902, Pueq 66-0553601 5,000

(40) PROGRAMA DE APQYQ Y ENLACE CO| EDUCATION
PO BOX 1017 AGUADA, PR 00602, Puerto Ri{ 66-0528378 ELAPR 1101 20,000

{41) SCUBADOGS SOCIETY __ . .. COMMUNITY
GARDENVILLE BUEN SAMARITANG D-13 G| _66-0545118 | ELAFPR 1101 15,206 DEVELOPMENT

f42) SOLOPORHOY,INC . . . COMMUNITY
URB. ALTAMESA 1716 CALLE SANTA INES { 66-0723251 | ELAPR 1101 10,000 DEVELOPMENT

(43) TALLERSALUDING. | _ . .. . __ EDUCATICN
APARTADO 524 LOIZA, PR 00772-0524, Pue 66-0494692 ELAPR 1101 14,000

(a4} UNWERSIDAD DE PUERTO RICO, REG EDUCATION
CALL BOX 9000 MAYAGUEZ, PR 00681-900{ 66-0433761 501 (c) {3} 20,000

(48} UNIVERSIDAD DEL SAGRADO CORAZ! EDUCATION
PG BOX 12383 SAN JUAN, PR 00914-0383, B 66-0207156 | ELAPR 1101 22,283

{48) VOLUNTARIOS UNIDOS SIRVIENDO CY COMMUNITY
PO BOX 864 NARANJITO, PR 00719, Puerto §_66-0528824 | ELAPR 1101 15,500 DEVELOPMENT




Continuation Sheet for Schedule | (Form 990) Page 1 of 1

“Name of ne organization Employer identification number
PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC B6-0413230

Continuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States

{a} Typo ol granl or azsistance {b) Number of {e) Amount of {d) Amount of {9} Mathod of valuation {baok, {1} Description of non-cash
10cipionis cash grant non-cash assistance FMV, appraissl, other}

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

26




SCHEDULE J Compensation Information |_ome ne. 15450047
{Form 890) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2@1 4

Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 23. .
Open to Public

Depariment of the Treasury | » Attach to Form 890, i
Internal Revenue Servica | P Information about Schedule J (Form 990} and its instructions Is atwww.irs.gov/form990, Inspection
MName of the organizalion Employer identification numbar

PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230

Il Questlons Regarding Compensation

Yas No
1a  Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VlI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel D Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
D Tax indemnification and gross-up payments D Health or soclal club dues or Initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account D Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b Ifany of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a wrilten palicy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,” complete Part Il to
explain. . . .. .., ... ... .... ib | X
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurrad by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Direclor, regarding the iterns checked in line
1L e e e e e e 2 X
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
reiated organization lo establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part lll.
Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
[:] Form 990 of other organizations Approvai by the board or compensation commitiee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization ar a related organization:
a Reoceive a severance payment or change-of-confrol payment? . . . . 5o 000040 . da X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retlrernent plan ........ .. db | X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . . . . . . . dc X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Jil.
Only section 501{c)(3), 501{(c)(4}, and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For parsons listed in Form 990, Part VIi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of;
a Theorganization?., . . . . . . . 500065000 a R | Sa X
b Anyrelated organization?. . . . . ., . . . .. 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part 1.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensalion contingent on the net earnings of;
a The organization?. . . . . . . Ga X
b  Any related organization?. . . . R . 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill
7 For persons listed in Form 890, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describeinPartill. . . . . . . . . .. .. ... 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regutations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
mPadlll. . . . .. ... .. ..... e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulahans section53.4958-6{(c)?. . . . . . . . . . . .. ... R R 9 X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Fonn 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
HTA



Schadute J (Form 803 201

PUERTO RICO COMMUMNITY FOUNDATION, INC

E6-0413230

Page 2

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies il addilional space is needed.

For sach individual whose compansation must

musl ba reporied in Scheduis J,

mms.mm{ui Do mol list any indiwduals erﬂluﬂm&ﬂmm Part Vil.

Meots, The sum of columns {BYi}-() for aach Kated individual must

report compensation from e organization on row (i} and from related organizations, described inthe

equal the iotal amaurd of Form 330, Fart VI, Section A, fine 15, applicablo column (D) and (E) ameunts for et individual.
(8] Breahrown of W-2 andior 1098-MISC compansation : . :
(A} Name and Tille {illy Ot [ﬂmr dth-ltdm L enefil m“[':;[?;-m Hl::'chmm}w
m-',]_m' ) Baus & incantve il prti o
i T pensation Fiorm i
NELSON COLON TARRATS I 135000) 3,100, 55,000 4,578 ~1ar.778] 2
__1 EXECUTIVE PRESIDENT e I ! o S
) U P [N (S SR ST | L |
2 uy | L N = - b
(i ) SO S S S
3 i} |
4 ) [[l)] calhe oz s o e
_5 [1U/]
) | P . o [Tt o (o e (NS 5 PR
6 it} |
] e et - B! Lt e ey ot NUEEI U [N Leeemennennnennns
O = iy R e 2 el
L R P S N Y | PR | I
8 fi) | i il A
m!i.. casem | e e T e e S el e P T TR
9 1ii) — =
[ L TR DU R N B RTTTTTY FUUUUTTT SR
10 e U] M sl [ il 2 et R 51 e e e
e | L R T [T e
11 iy | S -
L B e e T i I e T Ly e LT e | I IS
12 1 R [
0 R
................................................................................ NN RTUSTUNIINSE (IERDEPEIOR
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| SR B i ek b i e v o e b S P O o
14 i) | L |
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16 {il) |

Schudus J (Form 996} 2014



Scheduls J {Forin 890) 2014 PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230 Page 3
B0 supplemental information o o . -
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part

for any additional informalion.

Part| Line 1A Puerlo Rico Community Foundatian travel policy establishes that our travel should be al coach class. First Class —
travel shall no be reimbursed unless a documented medical reasonexits. ... ...,
Part| Line AC Neison Colon Tarrats Executive Presiden participales in a supplemental non-qualified retirament plan.

Schedula J [Form 880; 2014



SCHEDULE K
(Form 990)

Deparimeni ol Ihe Treasury

» Attach to Form 350,
trtarnal Ravanwe Sarvice P Information about Scheduls K (Form 980) and its instructions is at www_irs govfarm990.

Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds

> Complete If ithe organizailon answered “Yes™ on Form 390, Parl IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
sxplanations, and any additional information in Part Vi,

OMB No. 1545-0047

Qpen to Public
Inspection

Meme of the organization
PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC

Part| Bond Issues

.

Employsr identification number

6-041

3230

{#) kasuor name (b] lasuar EIN {c)CUSIP #

(d) Date iasued

(o} lnsue price

{f) Doscription af purpose

[iDammed] (R)On | {1} Pocsd

Yes

No_ [Yes| No | Yes| No

c

Part Il Proceeds

Amounlofbondsretired. . . . . , . . . . . . oo e o oo a0

Amount of bonds legally defeased . . . . . . . . . |

Tolal proceeds of issue . . . . . . . . .

Gross proceeds in reserve funds .

Capitalized interest fromproceads . . . . . . . . . . .

Proceeds in refundingescrows . . . . . . . L e e .

Issuance costs from proceeds . . .

o ~fm|n | t|bd|=

Cradit enhancement from precaeds .

Working capital expenditures from proceeds . . . . . . .

Capital expenditures fromproceeds . . . . . . . . . . .

Otherspentproceeds . . . . . . . . . . . .. ., .

Other unspentproceeds . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ..

Year of substantial completion . . . . . . . . . ... L, L L.

Yeos

Yan

Ne Yos

No

Yes No

14

Were the bonds issued as pari of a current refunding issue? ,

18

Woere the bonds issued as part of an advance refunding Issue? ., . .

16

Has the final allocation of proceeds beenmade? . . . . . . . . . .

17

Does the organization maintain adaquate books and records to support
the {inal allocation of proceeds? . . . . . . .

Private Business Use

Was the organization a pariner in a partnership, or a member of an LLC,
which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds?

Yos

No

Yaes

No Yeos

No

Yeos No

Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private husmess use
of bond-financed property? . . . . . . . 20 05 & a6

For Paperwark Reductlon Act Notice, sese the Instructions for Form 990.

HTA

Schedule K {Form 990) 2014



Schadule K anrm 950) 2014 PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230 Poge 2
Private Business Use {Continued)

A B c [
3a Are there any managemenl or service contracls thal may resull in privale Yes No Yos No Yo No Yes ~_No
__business use of bond-financed property? . CRCE i il b N
b if"Yes" to line 3a, does he organizalion mulinely engage bund counsel or other outsde |
counsel 1o le\rlew any management of service conlracls mlanng lo lha financed property"'
¢ Ase there any research agreements thal may result in pnvate business use of
bend-financed property? . . i
d H*Yes"loline 3c, doos the organization wu'ﬂnely engage bond oounsei or olher
outside counset o roview any research agreements relating to the financed property? .

4  Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by enllﬂas H I
___other than a section 501{c)(3) arganization of a siale or focal govemment »!

5 | Enler the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a | i l
result of unrelated frade or business activity carmed on by your organization,

____ another section 501{c)(3) organization, or a stale or local gq:wernmunt e 3 i SRR [ i S ey o
6 Totatollines4ands . . . . O N [ 0.00%, 0005 0.00% _ 0.00%
7 Doas the bond issus meel the | pr Vﬂlﬂ- lw*l:ur'-l)v ar paymenl Iasl? 3 P A
Sa Has there been a sale or disposilion of any of the bond-linanced property Lo a ncmgmrrmmal

___psraon olhet than . 501{¢H3) organuzation sinca the bonds wera issued

b If "Yes" to ine 8a, enter the percentage of band-financed property sald or
disposed of . . TR
c [f*Yes" lo line 8a, was any remad al act ion taken pursuant to Regu 'attons |
sections 1.141-12 and 1.445-27 . . |
9 Has the organization ostablished written procadurus to ensure trnal all
nomgqualified bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the
requirements under Requlatons sections 1.141-17 and 1.145-27,
BRI Arbitrage

1 Has the Issuer fited Form 8038-T, Arbilrage Rebale, Yield Reduclion and Yes No | Yes No Yes No Yes No
Penally in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebale?

2 K *Nc" to line 1, did the following apply? .

__a_Rebate not due yel? . . |

b_Exceptiontorebate?. . . . . . , . . . . . . .., AP | I

__ ¢ _Norebate due?. . ; L SR | |
If "Yes" to iine 2c. provide in Parl Vl the dale !he rebate compulation was

performed . . . . : : YRR

3 _Isthebondissuea vanable rate |ssue?

g —

4a Has the orgamzahon of the governmental issuer entered mloaquallfed i |
____hedge with respect to the bond issue? . . . . . . . . .. ... . | | |
b Name of provider ; : ] SALE o wetd SR L 5 |

©_Term of hedge R ey i B

d Wasthahedgesupermtegratad? T TP T TR T LTI LR TIL) (TG L SNAETRTTS) DSLPLRRGID) [PETRTEnTrs LTRSS N
® Wasthe hedgetermmnated? . . . . . . . . . . . ... A | '-___ i

Scheduls K (Form 990} 2014




Schedula K (Form 980) 2014 PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230 Page 3
Arbitrage {Continued}
= s C D
Yeas No Yes No Yes No Yes No
58 Ware gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)? .
b Nameofprovider. . . . . . . . . ... ... oo on N o s o8 e aa s ng
¢ TemofGIC. . . . . .., . ., . lefe0 D G g oo e T
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satised?
6 Woere any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? .
7 Has the organization established written procedures ta monitor the
uirements of section 1487 . . . . . . . . . . Geoeoo oo o NS o nnn e g
ﬁjﬁcedures To Undertake Corrective Action
C D
Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations Yeos No Yes No Yos No Yes No
of faderal tax requirements are timely identified and correcled through the
voluntary closing agreement program if self-remediation is not available
under applicable regulations?

Suppiemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see instructions).

Schedule K (Form 980) 2014



Schadule K {Form 994} 2014

PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC

660413230 Page 4

Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for respanses fo gueslions on Schedule K {see instructions) {Continued)

Schadule K (Form 990) 2014



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ | oms no. 15450047
(Form 990 or 930-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific guestions on 2@ 1 4
Form 280 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Open to Public

P Attach to Form 980 or 990-EZ.
Uspartment ol tho Treasury | p  ntarmation about Schedute O {Form 990 or 990-EZ} and its Instructions is at www.jrs.govAormes0, mspecilen
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Intemal Revenue Sarvice
PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230

s health, envirgmental, psycological services, community development, personalandsocial . ... .

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, ses the Instructions for Form 980 or 980-EZ. Schedule O (Form 880 or 990.EZ) (2014}
HTA



Schedule O (Farm 990 or 990-EZ) {2014) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer Identification numbsr
PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, INC 66-0413230

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)



-~ Department of Treasury Nollce CPZ1IA
* l:termal Revenue Sevice Tax period Oecember 31, 2014

IRS Ogden ur g4zol Notice date June 29, 201
Employer 1D rumber 04
To cantact us Phone 1-877 S5UD
AX 801620
06614%.570102.50%612.21749 1 v 0.391 170 Page 1 of 1

U U TR T T LT TR T T ) T L P T B L
PUERTO RICO COMMUNITY FOUNDATION

INC
% PO BOX 70362 )
= SAl JUAN PR 00916-8367
JUN 22 2015
DEE14S .

Important information about your December 31, 2014 Farm 990
We approved your Form 8868, Application for Extension of Time To
File an Exempt Organization Return

We approved the Foim 8868 for your What you need to do
Detember i§, 2014 Form 990.

" Q b ]
Your new due dale i August 15, 2075 File you: December 31, 2014 Fe m 930 by August 15, 2015, We encourage you 10 use

electronic filng—the faste<t and easie:t way to file.

Visit www.irs.govichanties ta learn about approved e-Fiie providers, wha! types of
returns can be filed elect onically, and whethe: you are roquired to fle electronic.lly.

Additional information o Visi www irs.gov/cp21 1o,
# For tzx forms, nstructions, and pubiications, vish www.is.cov o call
1-800-TAX-FORM (1-800-829-3676).
o Keep this notice for your records.

f you need assistance, please don't hesitate to contact
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@ Grant Thornton

Financial Statements and Report of
Independent Certified Public Accountants

Puerto Rico Community Foundation, Inc.
(A Not-for-Profit Organization)

December 31, 2014 and 2013



Kevane

Grant Thornton

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountants

Kevane Grant Thornton LLP
33 Calle Bolivia, Ste 400
. San Juan, Puerto Rico 009172013
To the Board of Directots of T +1 787 754 1915

Puerto Rico Community Foundation, Inc.: F+1 787 751 1284
Www.kevane.com

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Puerto Rico Community Foundation,
Inc. (“the Foundation™) which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2014
and 2013, and the related statements of activitics and changes in net assets, functional expenses and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements :
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are frec from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are frec from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those tisk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
Foundation’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the Foundation’s inteenal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropiateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Audit + Tax » Advisory
Member of Grant Thoraton Internationat Lid



Puerto Rico Community Foundation, Inc.
(A Not-for-Profit Organization)

Staternents of Financial Position

December 31, 2014 and 2013
Assets
2014 2013
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,846,966 $ 1,537,833
Receivables from service contract 2,397,322 1,702,183
Pledges receivable 51,186 .
Prepaid expenses 49,836 41,550
Loan receivable 180,000 -
Investments, at fair value 23,458,597 23,738,847
Property and equipment, net 1,910,605 1,986,164
Total assets $ 29,894,512 $ 29,006,577
Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilitics:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 1,209,123 § 788,927
Grants payable 451,413 453,924
Obligations under capital leases 20,281 23,127
‘L'otal liabilities 1,680,817 1,265,978
Net assets:
Unrestricted 7,767,469 7,425,294
‘l'emporarily restricted 192,839 118,018
Permanently restricted 20,253,387 20,197,287
Tutal net assets 28,213,695 27,740,599
‘l'otal Labilities and net assets $ 29,894,512 $ 29,006,577

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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Puerto Rico Community Foundation, Inc.
(A Not-for-Profit Organization)

Statements of Cash Flows
Ycars Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing Transactions:

During the year ended December 31, 2014, the Foundation acquired equipment with a cast of $3,662 in exchange of capital
lease obligation.

During the year ended December 31, 2013, the Foundation acquired new equipment with a cost of $24,687 in exchange of a
capital lease obligation. As part of the transaction, the Foundation gave old equipment in trade in with 2 net book value of
510,052 and the corresponding capital lease obligation was cancelled. “This transaction resulted in a gain of $659.

Duning the year ended December 31, 2013, the Foundation retired from books equipment with a cost of $5,718 and
accumulated depreciation of $254, resulting in 2 loss on disposition of 54,764.

During the year ended December 31, 2013, the Foundation retired fully depreciated equipment not longer in use, amounting
to $228,564.

The accompanying notes are integral part of these statements,



Puerto Rico Community Foundation, Inc.
(A Not-for-Profit Organization)

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

(b) Significant accounting policies -
(i) Basis of presentation -

(i)

{iii)

(iv)

™

The Foundation’s fiscal year ends on December 315t of each year. All references to years in
these notes to the financial statements represent the calendar years then ended, unless
otherwise noted. ‘The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events through May 19, 2015,
the date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Financial statem resentation -

The Foundation reports information regarding its financial position and activities according
to three classes of net asscts: unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted,
The Foundation has classified its financial statements to present the applicable classes of net
assets.

ntributi (1 -
Conttributions are recorded as restricted revenues only if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated asscts. When donor restrictions expire, that is,
when time restrictions end or purpose restrictions arc accomplished, temporarily restricted
net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statements of
activities and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions.

Restricted revenues increase temporarily or permanently restricted net assets. Contributions
received without donor-imposed restrictions are recorded as unrestricted support that
increases unrestricted net assets.

All grant funds awarded in excess of related expenses incurred are designated for use in
future periods.

i ne -
The Foundation estimates losses for uncollectible accounts based on the aging of the
accounts receivable and the evaluation of the likelihood of success in collecting the
receivahle. An allowance for doubtful accounts is established based on this estimate,

In-kind contributions -

"The Foundation recognizes as revenue and expense certain contributions of supplics and
specialized services which are recorded in the accompanying statements of activities and
changes in net assets at the fair value of such items. During the years ended December 31,
2014 and 2013, the Foundation received in-kind contributions of approximately $10,000 and
$9,000, respectively,



Puerto Rico Community Foundation, Inc.
(A Not-for-Profit Organization)

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

()

Fair value measurement -
Accounting guidance defines fair value as the price that would be received from the sale of

an assel or paid o transfer a liability (i.e., the “exit price”™) in an ordetly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date.

There is an established hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the
use of observable inputs by requiring their use when available and minimizing the use of
unobservable inputs. Observable inputs are used by market participants to price assets or
liabilities based on market data obtained from sources independent of the Foundation.
Unaobservable inputs are those that reflect the I'oundation’s assumptions based on the best
information available in the citcumstances. The hierarchy is broken down into three levels
as follows:

»  Level 1 - Valuations based on quoted prices in active markets for identical asscts
or liabilities that the Foundation has the ability to access. Since valuations are
based on quoted prices that are readily and regularly available in an active market,
valuation of these products does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

® Lcvel 2 — Valuations based on one or mote quoted prices i aclive markets for
similar assets or quoted prices for identical or similar assets in markets that are not
active which all significant inputs are observable, either ditectly or indirectly.

e Level 3 — Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the
overall fair value measurement,

A description of the valuation techniques applied to the Foundation’s investments which are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis follows:

Corpor ities, diversifi ds and pref rate ities —
Exchange-traded equity sccurities are generally valued based on quoted prices from the
exchange. ‘I'o the extent these securities are actively traded, valuation adjustments are not
applied and they are categorized in Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy.

Exchangc-uaded bonda are gcnerally valued basc.d of quoted pnces from thc cxchange. To
the extent these bonds are actively traded, valuation adjustments are not applied and they are
categorized in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.

. _

The transaction price is generally considered by the fund as the exit price and is the fund’s
best estimate of fair value, as provided by the securities trader from the latest bid price for
the share. Thesc non-public shares are included in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy
because they trade infrequently, and, thetefore, their fair value is unobservable.



Puerto Rico Community Foundation, Inc.
(A Not-for-Profit Organization)

Notes to Financial Statements

December 31,

2014 and 2013

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

Unconditional grants made by the Foundation are recognized as expense at the time of
approval by the Board of Directors and notification to the grantees. Grants that are
conditioned upon the performance of specified acts by the grantee are not recognized until

the grantee meets the conditions.

ion -
Grants approved by the Board of Directors for projects administered by the FFoundation are
reclassified to Board Designated net assets until the Foundation notifies the grantees, at
which time they are charged to expense.

Grants awarded during 2014 and 2013 under projects administered by the Foundation
amounted to approximately $1,129,000 and $1,203,000, respectively.

Functional ex assification_-
The Foundation classifics its expenscs as program and support services. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

'T'he Foundation expenses the costs of all advertising campaigns and promotions as they are
incurred. Total advertising expense for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013
amounted to approximately $32,000 and $30,000, respectively, which are presented as such
in the accompanying statements of functional expenses.

Income taxcs -
The Foundation is cxempt from Puerto Rico income taxes under section 1101.01{d)(2) of the

Tnternal Revenue Code of a New Puerto Rico (Puerto Rico Internal Revenue Code of 2011).
It is also exempt from U.S. income taxes under section 501(c)(3) of the U.S. Internal Revenue
Code. Accordingly, no provision for income taxes has been recotded in the accompanying
financial statements. However, if applicable, income from unrelated business activities would
be taxable. No such income was eatned by the Foundation during the years ended December
31, 2014 and 2013,

The Foundation follows the accounting standard on accounting for uncertainty in income
taxes which addresses the determination of whether tax benefits claimed or expected to be
claimed on a tax return should be recorded in the financial statements. Under this guidance,
the Foundation may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax position only if it is
more-ltikely- than-not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by taxing
authorities, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefits recognized in the
financial statements from such a posiion are measured based on the largest benefit that has
a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement. The guidance on
accounting for uncertainty in income taxes also addressed de-recognition, classification,
interest and penalties on income taxes, and accounting in interim periods.
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(A Not-for-Profit Organization)

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

(3) Loan receivable:

On November 20, 2014, the Foundation entered into an unsecured loan receivable agreement with a
not-for-profit organization in the amount of $180,000. "The loan will be collected in ninety-six (96)
monthly installments duting eight (8) years starting on October 20, 2018 and ending on November 20,
2026, Interest was imputed at a rate of 2.50%.

Futute installments of principal 10 be received during the next five years and in total thereafter are as

follows:
Year Ending
December 31, Amount
2015 g -
2016 -
2017 -
2018 4,663
2019 20,283
Thereafter 155,054
‘'otal $ 180,000
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Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

The following schedule summarizes the investments return and classification in the statements of
activities and changes in net assets for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Interest and dividend income, net $ 548,321 $ 526,622
Net realized and unrealized gains (losses):
Realized gain on investments 1,049,703 021,390
Unrealized (loss) gain on investments (782,454) 1,689,006
Total net realized and unrealized gains 267,249 2,610,396
Return on investments g $15,570 $  3,137018

(5) Property and equipment:

The following schedule summarizes the cost and accumulated depreciation of property and equipment

as of December 31, 2014 and 201 %

Estimated
Useful Life
Description (Years) 2014 2013
Land | 867,078 $ 867,078
Building 40 1,017,052 1,017,052
Building improvements 10 130,397 127,738
Futniture and fixtures 5 152,287 152,287
Office equipment 3-5 253,610 241,166
Computer equipment and software 3-5 152,171 152,171
Vehicle 5 41311 41,311
2,613,906 2,598,803
Less -- accumulated depreciation (703,301 (612,639)
Propetty and equipment, net $ 1,910,605 § 1,986,164
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Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2014 and 2013

The following is a schedule of the future minimum annual payments required under the capital lease
obligations at December 31, 2014, and its present value:

Year Ending
December 31, Amount
2015 $ 1,735
2016 6,515
2017 6,516
2018 3,800
Total minimum lease payments 24,566

Less - Amount representing interest (4,285)

Present value of minimum lease payments $ 20,281
(8) Untestricted net assets:

‘The following summarizes the changes in unrestricted net assets during the years ended December 31,
2014 and 2013:

2014 2013
Net assets, beginning of year $ 4,361,099 $ 2714019
‘Transfer to Board designated for CIF (500,000 -
Changes in net assets 667,050 1,647,080
Net assets, end of year 4,528,149 4,361,099
Board designated -
Net assets, beginning of ycar 3,064,195 1,711,173
Investment interest income 548,321 526,622
Realized net gains on investments 1,049,703 921,390
Unrealized net (losses) gains on investments (782,454) 1,689,006
Transfer from discretionary for CIF 500,000 -
Spending (1,140,445) (1,783,996)
Net assets, end of ycar 3,239,320 3,064,195
Total unrestricied net asscts § 7,767,469 $  742529%4

Board designated net assets are affected by the realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments.
During 2014 the Foundation launched the Community Investment Fund (“CIF”) and segregated
$500,000 from the Foundation funds as initial contribution of the fund. See Note (1)(2).
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(13) Deferred compensation agreement:

Effective on January 1, 2008, the Foundation established a non-qualified deferred compensation plan
{the “Plan”), for the purpose of providing deferred compensation for a selected group of management
or highly compensated employees and their beneficiarics (the “Participants™). At the beginning of each
plan year, the Foundation may make discretionary contributions to the Plan. For the yeats ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Foundation made contributions of $55,000, for botl years,
applicable to its sole participant.

‘I'he contributions are invested as part of the Foundation’s investment portfolio. The account balance is
valued quarterly and adjusted by the earnings or losses of the investment and changes in its value
during the valuation period. The Participant’s account balance at December 31, 2014 and 2013 and the
corresponding compensation liability for the Foundation amounted to $690,592 and $611,917,
respectively. Total expense for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 amounted to
approximately $79,000 and $128,000, respectively.

(14) Income taxes:

The Foundation follows the accounting standards on accounting for uncertainty in income taxcs.
Management assessed whether there were any uncertain tax positions which may give rise to income
tax liabilities and determined that there were no such matters requiring recognition in the
accompanying financial statements. ‘Ihe Foundation files income tax returns in the Commonwealth of
Puerto Rico and federal income tax return in the United States of America. With few exceptions, the
Foundation is no longer subject to income tax examinations by tax authoritics for years before 2010.

{15) Contingencics:

(16)

ency requi ents ~

‘I'he Foundation may be subject to financial and compliance audits by some state and federal agencies.
Management understands the Foundation is in compliance with the major requirements set forth by
the agencies; however, such audits may result in a disallowance of, or adjustment to, expenses incurred.,

Litigation -
The Foundation, at times, may be involved in litigations rclated to matters arising in the ordinary

course of business. Management and legal counsel believe that any liability that may ultimately result
from the resolution of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the financial condition

ot resuits of operations of the Foundation,

Subsequent event:

In March 2015, the Foundation entered into three promissory notes with three different accredited
investors. The proceeds from these promissory notes will provide support to the CTF see Note 1(a) and
(8). These notes bear interest at 1.5% per annum and will be paid in full in one lump sum payment at
maturity, in March 2018, The total amount for the three notes principal is $600,000.
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